AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
4:00 P.M.
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2025
5140 W. CYPRESS AVENUE
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA

Mission Statement
To provide affordable, well-maintained rental housing to qualified low and very low-income families.
Priority shall be given to working families, seniors, and the disabled. Tenant self-sufficiency and
responsibility shall be encouraged. Programs shall be self-supporting to the maximum extent
feasible.

1. Roll Call / Call to Order.
2. *Public-Comment Period.

3. 43 Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting Held on November 19, 2025, and
Approval of Bills for November 2025 Operations.

4. #4573 Resolution 2025-12, Approving the Accounts Receivable Charged to
Collection Loss for the Period Ending December 31, 2025.
O Presentation of Comprehensive Financial Report for Kaweah Management
Company Owned Projects for the Period Ended June 30, 2025.
6. Presentation and Request for Approval of the Administrative and Single Audit
Entities for the Period Ended June 30, 2025.
7. Executive Director's Report.
8. CLOSED SESSION:
1. Conference with Legal Counsel re Significant
Exposure to Litigation per Gov. Code 54956.9(d)(2).
One Case: Facts Not Known to Potential Plaintiffs.
9. Attorney/Client Conference.
10. Adjournment.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the California Ralph M. Brown Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting, or to be able to access this agenda and documents in the
agenda packet, please contact Ana Fuerte at 5569-627-3700, extension 122. Notification forty-eight (48)
hours prior to the meeting will enable the Authority to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting and/or provision of an appropriate altemative format of the agenda and
documents in the agenda packet. (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title Il). Materials related to an item on
this Agenda submitted to the legislative body after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public
inspection at 5140 W. Cypress Avenue, Visalia, CA 93277, during normal business hours. Notification of
forty-eight hours (48) hours prior to the meeting will enable the Authority to provide interpreting services in
other languages.

*Members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the Agenda. Under state law, matters
presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items
appearing on the Agenda, the public is invited to make comments when the item comes up for Board
consideration. So that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak, any person addressing the Board
will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes, with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public
Comment Period. Comments should be relevant to matters within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction
and not repetitive of previous speakers. If you wish to agree with a previous speaker, you may state so on
the record. If you have a written statement, please hand it to HATC Staff and it will be included in the
minutes of this meeting and circulated to the Board.

1



AGENDA

REUNION REGULAR DE
LA MESA DE COMISIONADOS DE
LA AUTORIDAD DE VIVIENDAS DEL CONDADO DE TULARE
4:00 P.M.
MIERCOLES, 17 DE DICIEMBRE DEL 2025
5140 W. CYPRESS AVENUE
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA

Nuestra Mision
Proveer viviendas habitables y de renta aceptable para familias de bajos o muy bajos ingresos que
califiquen. La prioridad es para familias que trabajen, personas de edad avanzada y personas
incapacitadas. La responsabilidad y autosuficiencia del inquilino debe ser fomentada.
Los programas deben mantener por si solos su maxima extension factible.

1. Pase de Lista / Llamada en Orden.
2. *Periodo de Comentario Publico.
3. Aprobacion de los Minutos de la Reunion Regular del 19 de Noviembre del 2025

Y Aprobacién de las Facturas de las Operaciones de Noviembre del 2025.

4, Resolucion 2025-12, Aprobacion de las Cuentas Recibidles Cobradas como
Perdidas a Colecciones para el Periodo que Termina el 31 de Diciembre del
2025.

6. Presentacion del Informe Financiero Integral de los Proyectos Propiedad de
Kaweah Management Company para el Periodo Finalizado el 30 de Junio de
2025.

6. Presentacion y Solicitud de Aprobacion de las Entidades Administrativas y
Fiscalizadoras Unicas por el Periodo Finalizado el 30 De Junio de 2025.

7. Reporte del Director Ejecutivo.
8. SESSION CERRADA:
1. Conferencia con Asesor Legal sobre Exposicion Significativa
a Litigios segun el Cédigo Gubernamental 54956.9(d)(2). Un
caso: hechos no conocidos por los posibles demandantes.

9. Conferencia Abogado/Cliente.

10. Clausura.

En cumplimento con el Acto de Incapacidad de Americanos y el Acto de California Ralph M. Brown, si Ud.
Necesita asistencia especial en participar en esta junta o poder acceder a esta agenda y documentos en el
paquete de la agenda, por favor de comunicase con Ana Fuerte, teléfono 559-627-3700, extension 122.
Notificacion de 48 horas antes de la junta podra de que la Autoridad pueda hacer arreglos razonables para
asegurarse de accesibilidad a esta junta y / o provision de un formato alternativo apropiado de la agenda y
documentos en el paquete de la agenda. (28 CFR 35.102-35. 104 Titulo de ADA Il) Materiales
Relacionados con los objetos en esta Agenda sometidos al cuerpo legislativo después de la distribucién de
este paquete de Agenda estaran disponibles para inspeccion del publico en el 5140 W. Cypress Ave,
Visalia, CA 93277 durante las horas normales de trabajo. Notificacion de cuarenta y ocho (48) horas antes
de la junta le permitira a la Autoridad que pueda proveer servicios de interpretacion en otros idiomas.

*Los miembros del publico pueden comentar sobre cualquier tema que no aparezca en la Agenda. Segun
la ley estatal, los asuntos presentados bajo este item no pueden ser discutidos ni tomarse decisiones por
parte de la Junta en este momento. Para los items que aparecen en la Agenda, se invita al publico a hacer
comentarios cuando el item sea considerado por la Junta. Para que todas las partes interesadas tengan la
oportunidad de hablar, cualquier persona que se dirija a la Junta estara limitada a un maximo de tres (3)
minutos, con un total de quince (15) minutos asignados para el Periodo de Comentarios del Publico. Los
comentarios deben ser relevantes a los asuntos dentro de la jurisdiccion del tema de la Junta y no
repetitivos de oradores anteriores. Si desea estar de acuerdo con un orador anterior, puede indicarlo en el
registro. Si tiene una declaracion escrita, por favor, entréguela al personal de HATC y se incluira en las
actas de esta reunidn y se distribuiré a la Junta.

2



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2025

1. ROLL CALL/CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Hess called the meeting to
order at 4:02 P.M., and a roll call showed the following members in attendance:
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:

John Hess, Chairperson

Sharon E. Chavarria, Commissioner
Raymond Macareno, Commissioner
Joanne Walters, Commissioner
Tomas Velasquez, Commissioner

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:
~Judy Silicato, Vice Chairperson

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:

Ken Kugler, Executive Director

Cynthia Lopez, Deputy Executive Director — Housing Management
Janice Avila, Human Resources Manager

Julia M. Lew, Attorney

Ana Fuerte, Administrative Assistant

STAFF MEMBERS ABSENT:
None.
There being a quorum present, Chairperson Hess declared the meeting ready to
transact business.
2 PUBLIC-COMMENT PERIOD: Chairperson Hess declared the public
comment period open. There was no one present from the public to comment.
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD

OCTOBER 15, 2025, AND BILLS FOR OCTOBER 2025 OPERATIONS: Commissioner



Velasquez presented a motion to approve as a consent item the minutes of the regular
meeting held October 15, 2025, and the bills for October 2025 operations as presented.
Chairperson Hess seconded the motion, which passed by the following vote:

AYES: Hess, Chavarria, Walters, Macareno, Velasquez, Marrione

NAYES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:  Silicato

4. UPDATE AND PRESENTATION OF HOME KEY PROJECT 627 S.

FULGHAM STEET, VISALIA, CA: Mr. Kugler presented to the Board the new pictures
for the roofing options for the units with new siding being considered. In addition,
- horizontal siding product, stone or rock would be placed on the bottom half of the exterior
of the buildings. Other items being added will be shade sails and a dog park area will be
great additions to the property. Mr. Kugler also added that the plan submission and
specks will be in by the end of the year to meet this year's code requirements for the
design.

S REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO A HOUSING
ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS CONTRACT (AHAP) FOR 627 S. FULGHAM ST. VISALIA
CA. HOME KEY PROJECT: Mr. Kugler presented to the Board the AHAP contract that
will be administered by the Housing Authority of the County of Tulare, who is the owner
of the project.

Commissioner Chavarria presented a motion to approve to Enter into a Housing
Assistance Payments Contract (AHAP) for 627 S. Fulgham St. Visalia, CA HOMEKEY

Project. Commissioner Velasquez seconded motion, which passed by the following vote:



AYES: Hess, Chavarria, Walters, Macareno, Velasquez, Marrione
NAYES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:  Silicato

6. RESOLUTION NO. 2025-10 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO TRANSFER
THE PROPERTY 627 S. FULGHAM ST. VISALIA TO THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF
THE COUNTY OF TULARE: Mr. Kugler mentioned to the Board that the Housing
Authority of the County of Tulare advanced money to Kaweah Management Company
to be able to purchase the property. This transfer would entitle Kaweah Management to
give the land back to the Housing Authority of the County of Tulare and forgive the loan
to Kaweah Management Company.

Chairperson Velasquez presented a motion to approve Resolution No. 2025-10
Request for approval to transfer the property 627 S. Fulgham St. Visalia to the Housing
Authority of the County of Tulare. Commissioner Macareno seconded the motion, which
passed by the following vote:

AYES: Hess, Chavarria, Walters, Macareno, Velasquez, Marrione
NAYES: None
ABSTAIN:  None
ABSENT:  Silicato
y & RESOLUTION NO. 2025-11 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO
AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF THE INTERFUNDTRANSFER/-CONSTRUCTION

LOAN FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF 627 S. FULGHAM HOME KEY PROJECT FOR



THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $1,000,000 WITH AN INTEREST RATE OF 5%: Mr. Kugler
presented to the Board the resolution for the development of the 627 S. Fulgham Street
project.

Commissioner Chavarria presented a motion to approve Resolution No. 2025-11
Request for Approval to Authorize the Execution of the Interfund Transfer/- Construction
Loan for the Development of 627 S. Fulgham HOMEKey Project for the total amount of
$1,000,000.00 with an interest rate of 5%. Commissioner Macareno secdnded the
motion, which passed by the following vote:

AYES: Hess, Chavarria, Walters, Macareno, Velasquez, Marrione
NAYES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT:  Silicato
8. HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE IN AGREEMENT
TO DONATE THE UNDERDEVELOPED LAND LOCATED AT 627 S. FULGHAM
STREET, VISALIA, CA. AS A HOMEKEY+ FOR THE 21-UNIT COMMUNITY
SUPPORTING VETERANS LOCATED ACROSS TULARE COUNTY IN
PARTNERSHIP WITH TULARE COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
AGENCY AND THE US DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN’S AFFAIRS: Mr.  Kugler
informed the Board that this would be from the Housing Authority of the County of Tulare
to the actual project. Once the project is completed, the developer fee will be earned
back.
Commissioner Macareno presented a motion to agree to donate the

underdeveloped land located at 627 S. Fulgham Street, Visalia, CA as a HOMEKey+ for



the 21-unit community supporting Veteran’s located across Tulare County in partnership
with Tulare County Health and Human Services Agency and the US Department of
Veteran's Affairs. Commissioner Walters seconded the motion, which passed by the
following vote:

AYES: Hess, Chavarria, Walters, Macareno, Velasquez, Marrione

NAYES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Silicato

9. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR THE

ALLOCATION OF 10 MOVING-TO-WORK HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHERS TO
KINGS TULARE HOMELESS ALLIANCE: Mr. Kugler presented to the Board the letter
of support for the Kings Tulare Homeless Alliance, to continue to engage with KTHA and
provide subsidy for housing in the community.

Commissioner Chavarria presented a motion to approve the letter of support for the
allocation of 10 Moving-to-Work Housing Choice Vouchers to Kings Tulare Homeless
Alliance. Commissioner Velasquez seconded the motion, which passed by the following
vote:

AYES: Hess, Chavarria, Walters, Macareno, Velasquez, Marrione

NAYES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Silicato



10. PRESENTATION OF BI-ANNUAL COMPARABLE AGENCIES
COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS SURVEY: Ms. Avila presented to the Board the
data that was collected from other Housing Authorities in the area. The counties that
data was collected from were as follows: Madera County, Kern County, Kings County,
Fresno County and Merced County. The data presented is based on our geographical
area, and many factors are taken into consideration for this survey. The cost of living,
the cost of retirement and the cost of health insurance are some factors that have been
taken into consideration.

11. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF THREE PERCENT (3%) MERIT
INCREASE FOR ALL HOUSING AUTHORITY EMPLOYEES, EFFECTIVE JANUARY
1, 2026: Commissioner Macareno presented a motion to approve the three percent (3%)
merit increase for all Housing Authority employees, effective January 1, 2026.
Commissioner Chavarria seconded the motion, which passed by the following vote:

AYES: Hess, Chavarria, Walters, Macareno, Velasquez, Marrione
NAYES: None

ABSTAIN:  None

ABSENT: Silicato

12. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION AND MODIFICATION OF
ADDITIONAL PAY RANGE ADJUSTMENTS FOR THE FOLLOWING THREE
CLASSIFICATIONS: ELIGIBILITY CLERK SPECIALIST THREE PERCENT (3%),
ELIGIBILITY CLERK Il SIX PERCENT (6%) AND ELIGIBILITY CLERK Illl THREE
PERCENT (3%), EFFECTIVE JANUARY 3, 2026: Mr. Kugler clarified to the Board that

the Eligibility Clerk Specialist is an Eligibility Clerk [l and are specialist dealing with



higher technical programs in the agency, having no direct supervision of other
employees. The Eligibility Clerk Specialists have the capability to assist with auditing and
training staff.

Commissioner Macareno presented a motion to approve the consideration and
modification of additional pay range adjustments for the following three classifications:
Eligibility Clerk Specialist Three percent (3%), Eligibility Clerk Il Six Percent (6%), and
Eligibility Clerk 1l Three Percent (3%), Effective January 3, 2026. Commissioner
Velasquez seconded the motion, which passed by the following vote:

AYES: Hess, Chavarria, Walters, Macareno, Velasquez, Marrione

NAYES: None

ABSTAIN:  None

ABSENT: Silicato

13. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION TO INCREASE THE AGENCY’S
CONTRIBUTION TOWARD EMPLOYEE’S HEALTH INCREASE FROM $925 TO $975
PER MONTH EFFECTIVE JANUARY 3, 2026: Mr. Kugler informed the Board about the
increase of $50. This would be the third time this has been increased in the last six or
seven years, based upon the rising cost of health insurance.

Commissioner Velasquez presented a motion to approve the consideration to
increase the agency'’s contribution towards employee’s health increase from $925 to $975
per month effective January 3, 2026. Commissioner Chavarria seconded the motion,

which passed by the following vote:



AYES: Hess, Chavarria, Walters, Macareno, Velasquez, Marrione
NAYES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Silicato

14. REQUEST FOR CONISDERATION OF A ONE-TIME, OFF-SCHEDULE
MERIT IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,400 FOR ALL CURRENT HOUSING AUHTORITY
LINE EMPLOYEES, PAID ON JANUARY 22, 2026: Ms. Avila informed the Board that
items #14, #15 and #16 are the same amounts that have been paid in 2022, 2023 and
2024. This year the position of Deputy Executive Director — Housing Management is
included in item #16 (Executive Staff).

Chairperson Hess motioned to approve items #14, #15 and #16 as a consent item.

15. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF A ONE-TIME, OFF-SCHEDULE
MERIT IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,000 FOR ALL CURRENT HOUSING AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES, PAID ON JANUARY 22, 2026:

16. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF A ONE-TIME, OFF-SCHEDULE
MERIT PAYMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,000 FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
AND THE DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR- HOUSING MANAGEMENT, PAID ON
JANUARY 22, 2026:

Commissioner Chavarria presented a motion to approve the one-time, off-schedule
merit in the amount of $1,400 to all current Housing Authority line employees, the one-
time, off-schedule merit in the amount of $3,000 for all current Housing Authority

Management employees and the one-time, off-schedule merit payment in the amount of

10



$7,000 for the Executive Director and the Deputy Executive Director - Housing
Management, to be paid on January 22, 2026. Chairperson Hess seconded the motion,
which passed by the following vote:
AYES: Hess, Chavarria, Walters, Macareno, Velasquez, Marrione
NAYES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Silicato
17. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Mr. Kugler informed the Board that
Proteus has purchased a new modular building for the London Community Center. We
will be able to contribute with $15,000 in labor to support the work needed to remove the
old modular building and install the new one. We are hopeful that it will be installed by
the end of summer.

Mr. Kugler informed the Board that the weekly meetings are still moving forward
for the RAD project in Goshen. The next tenant meeting is projected to take place late
January/February of 2026.

Mr. Kugler mentioned to the Board that the Visalia Senior Housing Group had land
donated across from The Meadows. Visalia Senior Housing Group wants to build more
units on this donated land and they are seeking our housing services for these new units.

Mr. Kugler informed the Board about having a third-party compliance group for file
compliance testing. Nan McKay and Zeffert are the companies that we have been looking
into.

Mr. Kugler mentioned to the Board about the treatment plant in Woodville. Having

upgrades and repairs have been completed. We are moving forward to have the well be

11



connected into the water system itself. This will include chlorination and TPC treatment
to get the site back in good standings.

Mr. Kugler informed the Board about Poplar Grove having Equity Group as the
new Property Management Company for this site. We will be co-managing with Equity
Group until we transition fully, due to the Tax Credit Allocation Committees experience
requirements.

Mr. Kugler informed the Board about the new vehicles that will be purchased. We
will be purchasing from local dealerships. Trucks with the utility beds and a few Chevy
EV models are being considered for purchase. These EV Models are a more cost-
effective than the Prius models.

18. CLOSED SESSION:

1. Conference with Legal Counsel re Existing Litigation per Gowt.
Code 54956.9(d)(1): Morales vs. HATC Case No.
VCU324601.

2. Conference with Legal Counsel re Significant Exposure to
Litigation per Gov. Code 54956.9(d)(2). Three Cases: Facts
Not Known to Potential Plaintiffs.

19. ATTORNEY CLIENT CONFERENCE:
20. ADJOURNMENT: There being no further open business to come before
the Board, Chairperson Hess declared the meeting adjourned at 6:11 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

By

KEN KUGLER, Secretary

MW/Minutes/November2025.doc

10

12



14D 1WH 20006-€2\OLVH
0t 40 | abed

Jadoo) Wu3 :Ag

8L:€2:LL szoz/ol/eL

§202/0¢/11 YBnoayy 5z0z/L0/11 Pouad ayj Joj woday Bug Ajypuop sjqehed sjunoddy

6 6

8 8

L 90'2 LP'0 ve0 L

9 $€0 87 9

S LE°L ve0 690 ¥£°0 690 $£0 ¥€°0 g

¥ o) 690 €0 €0l ¥€0 91°90¢"} 12

€ €71 690 690 ¥£°0 i 690 £

z $£'0 €0l €0') L8} z S83¥dX3
! 902 871 902 ¥£0 18'€T ¥0'9¢2 00'68. L €L18e'e NYOIYINY
6 6

8 8

z L

9 9

g g

y ¥

€ €

z G2'€9 14 MOGANIM ALITYND
L St LLY'L L 0L¥L6') / Z1140 3OAvAY
6 6

8 8

. 199059 L

9 1821822 86'9L0'C 28'2€L'T 98°LLG'L 86°0LY'Z 9

S 291806 62181°L 166262 G6°160'S S

¥ 50'89.'% ¥

€ €

z Y162 12142'9 ¥5'2Y5'6 05°80.'092 z

L G1°0£0'e L €0'568'ZHe NVO1 NINGY
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S S

¥ ¥

¢ €

4 4 071 'SYIONYHO
! £L8l 10'S¥Z L $2'€92 110 HLYON 9¢
6 a1 AVSAaNIT 390I¥18v3 Y3INIAYVYD II¥vINIA 3190N HOYVYNOW BESE VTIA INYNGEETL TLAW 3340 NHOrLS 6

8 AYY3IHO HIANOD 18N00 S AH3 UNSTTLHAW  99aD INLM vigl WIVd66 MIIAINYT XdLVIAl 1IA3S00Y 8

L MY vanNIa LSt VAN WYHOTINS aQyoOSry8l JONIND S3l1ve HVYSSVA X1d1 34SS 184NO020Vd THLOSOWM N9 S L

9 AMONYO AMmOIA 3Ns3an IMOYOS THLINDS DdM TYNIAY INWT39 LONOISSIN HYOSIA UNIWALD NISHAT 9

S 370140 GNOOMIN YHONATIN MOTIIM VYSHWL TAD3S SV.101 N34SV NV IHSY MAYIVS IADdAD MYM3 S

v VLZNVW dSN LOADYL HYWOTVd aMivo NQYO SPEIL  FTLHAW NYLINS MO 2071V HHOA 33778 14

€ THIM AJINL YNION3 SINOYO Sadel1o AHOTIA LMO anon3 asMyvd MHSNY0 ¥V1dOd AdM [

[4 S19n0ad QY9dAD AQVHS g0ovr AHOVZ NIgOY MHOTIN HYWNIT NOA E[ eIl OMWM IYIL3Y 4

b NINaVY YNIYIS V1 d4s 1IAY 30€8 99 a13siad aiodngm 3901498 [ RE! 074l 014 INIYMOT L [eJO1408Yy0D aweN Jopuap

™
—



1drO1VH 20006-€2\O1VH
0 J0 Z abed

JadooD U3 Ag

81:€2:LL S20Z/0MCL

4
—i

§Z0Z/0€/L1L ybnoay) 5z0z/1L0/LL Pouad ay) 103 woday Bulig Ajyjuop ajgeled spunoooy

6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S 80'92 S
¥ 12
€ €
4 4 alempleH anjep
! 1 8092 8nJ| ygQ euses by
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
14 12
£ ¥0'LLO'ET €
Z 4 Juswabeuepy
l L PO'LLO'EZ Auadoig Buonswiy
6 6
8 8
L 00°008 00002 00°00S L
9 00°000'2 9
S 00°00%'2 00002 00008 0000Z'} 00002 00°009 S
¥ 00°000'1 00°00}'} 14
€ 00°008'} 00°008'L 3
¢ [2 JONVNILNIVA
L L 000087l LNIWLHVAY
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S 00045 00°1€9 g
12 00ZLE ¥
€ €
2 4 0711 S30IAY3S
! 000¥Z 00'989'L L 00'6EV'E ONINYITO ONY
6 a1 AvSANI 3901418v3 HINIQYYD IIYYW3a 3190N HOYVYNOW LI¥¥3n YTIA INYNAGEEZ) TLAW 34340 NHOrLS 6
8 AHY3HO HIANOD 14N00 S AH3 ANSIILHAW 9900 INL M vygL WYd66 MIIAINV XdL VAT 1IA3S00Y 8
L MYl VENNIQ LSL IVENIM WYHOTINS ayosyy8l JONIND S31ve YYSSVYA X1d1 34SS 18N020Vd T LOSONM NQ¥9 S L
9 AMONYO0 AMOIA 3113 IMOYOS T4INOS Odi IVYN3IAY LINWI39 LONOISSIN UYOSIA UNIWALD NISHAT 9
S 310140 FNOOMIN YHONATIN MOTIIM VYSHINL VAD3IS SVY101 N3dSY NV IHSY MAYIVS JADdAD MYH3 S
14 V1ZNYW dSN 10AD¥L HYWOTVd ammvo NOYO SPE9L  3TLMAW NYLINS MO 2071V YHOA 3371vS 14
€ THLM AIINL VNION3 S3IN0YD Sadelo AYOTA LMO anon3 asyyvd MHSNYD dv1dOd AdM €
[4 $79N0d QY9dAD AQVHS g00vr AHOVZ NISOY MHOTIN HYIAINIT ADA JIMOIA OMWH 34113y 4
b NINQY YN3Y3S V1 d4s 17AY 30€8 29 a13s1ad a199NaM 39014¥8S amMmnT3 0741 o714 INIYMOT L [2LTR LT e} BWeN JOPUBA



1O 1VH 20006-€2\01VH
0t 40 ¢ abed

Jadoo)) ju3 :Ag

8L:€T L S2oz/oLe)

§202/0¢/1L YBNoay) 520Z/L0/LL POLad 8y} 1oj poday Bullpg Ajyuo ajqeded sjunoddy

6 6

w w 0
L L

9 9

S S

14 14

€ €

[4 [4 ONI ‘SNILSAS
l 96'9€9 I 96'9€9 Ad3L1vE
6 6

8 96'0€6°L2 8

L yA

9 G8'Ev8 0L 9

S S

14 14

€ €

4 Z VINYOLITVD
I L 18PLL8E 40 ONvE
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S ]

14 14

€ €

2 4 SAVY3INTO
l 00002 L 00002 AINYOLLY
6 6

8 8

L L

9 ¥9°20¥ | g

S PAN AR LLEL L6'L €C’L S

14 €2°82S SL2L9'L 14

€ 14 WA4" 7166 G2'9¢ €

Z 8820 L Z

l 88°CEC 80'LY 60°9L 99°¢e £P'E6e G8'ELS'L L 999./v'L 1% 1V
6 a7 AVSANIT 390IYLSv3 Y3INIAAHVYO I34vN3d 3790N HOYVYNOW LINE3IN YTIA INENGEET| TLAW 34340 NHOr1LS 6

8 AHY3IHO d3IANOD 1dN00 S AH3 HNSITLIANW 98a0 INLM vodl WIVd66 MIIAINV Xd1lVdAl LIN3SO0Y 8

L MYV VYENNId LS| VNI WVYHO NS Qdosy8l 3JONIND S31vd HYSSVA X1d1l 34SS 13N020Vd TILOSONMA NQY9 S L

9 AMONAHO GMOIA 3Ns3an IMOYOS THLNOS OdA AYNIAY INW139 1ONOISSIN HVOSIA HANWALD NISHAT 9

S 370140 GWOOM3IN YIONATN MOTIIM VYSHWL TIAD3S SYLO1 N3dSY NVYIHSY MAYIVS JADdAD MVYX3 S

4 YLZNVIN dSN 10A0HL dYWOIVd AMIHVYO NG¥O SPEgL A1LIAN NYLINS 11 MO 207V HHOA 33VS 14

€ TdM AIINL VNION3 RENe] SadelLd AIOTIA LMO anon3 asMydvd MHSNYO dv1d0d AdM €

4 S719N0a QYOdAD AQYHS aoovr AHOVZ NIgOY HIOTIN HYINIT ADA JIMOIN OMYM 34113y 4

b NINQY YNIH3IS V1 d4S 171AY 30€8 00 a713siad anodngM 3JO0148S AM13 O14L [ORF| INIHMOT | [ejo13094D SWEN JOpuaA



WrO1vH 20006-€2\01VH
0ot Jo ¥ abed

Jadoo) yu3 Ag

81:€TLL SToc/oLe)

§202/0€/1L UBNnoay} 520Z/L0/LL Poued ay) o) podey Buljig Aluop sjqeded spunodoy

6 6

w m =
] L

9 9

S g

v v

€ >

2 z IN3NIND3
b Zev9z L 2Ze9e SIN3Y 389
6 6

8 8

L 1

9 9

5 00'00Z S

v v

£ >

z z IVLNIWNONIANI
b L 00°00L 33n08
6 6

8 g

L i

9 9

S S

v v

g ST'190'1T 05'28Y'8 vLv6g'L €

: z IVIOYINNOD
1 L evvbYLE vIav)y39
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

5 S

v 8e'GhY'L v

3 g

4 z ONINVY3TD
b L 8ESHY'L S.OLNIAINIS
6 QTAVSANIT  390IMISY3  H3NIQYVYO EENVElal 3190N HOYYNOW JISEN YTIA IyYNGeEEZL  1LAW3IdIND  NHOrLS 6

8 AHHIHO YIANOD 1¥N00 S AH3 UNSIMAW  98a0 NLM vyaL Y66 MIIAIHVT Xd1 VdAl 11A3S004 8

L NIl vanNId1SL  vaWIN WYHO NS QYOSYr8l JONIND s3lva HYSSYA X1dL 34SS 1¥N020Vd T LOSONWM NQ¥O S )

9 AMONYO amoIA ERCEY IMOHOS THINOS Od) WNIAY 1NW138 LONOISSIN HYOSIA UNWALD NISHAT 9

g 3100 SNOOMAN YHONATIN MOTTIM VSHWL NAD3S SV1O1 N3dSY NYIHSY MANIVA 3JADDAD MYY3 S

14 VLZNYW dSN 1OADYL UYWNOTVd aMAYO NQYO SPE9L  TTLHANW NV1INS I MO 20TV YHOA 3311vs b

€ THIM AZINL VYNION3 S3INOYO SAd®10 AIDTA LMO anon3 asMuvd MHSNYO Uv1dod AdM €

Z $19n0a QY9OdAD AQYHS g00vr AYOVZ NISOY MHOTIN HYIANI AOA ANOIA OMWY ERITEN! z

b NInaY WYN3¥3ISV1  ddS 11AY 30€8 20 a13siad a19uNay 39a14gs ammwi3 0741 o4 INFYMOT L [RloDPAYD SWweN JopuaA



1 O1VH 20006-€2\OLVH
0 Jo G abeg

JadooD U3 :Ag

8L:€T1LL ST0C/0LTL

§202Z/0€/L1 Ybnoayy 520z/L0/11 Poliad ayy 1oj poday Bulpg Ajypuop sjqeded sjunoddy

6 6

w @ ™
L L

9 9

S S

¥ 00999 4

€ €

¢ 4 40 NOILYIOOSSY
! 002} 00021 00°20% L 00002'L VINYOLITVYD
6 6

8 8

2 .

9 9

S 000000} S

¥ ¥

€ €

z z

! L 000000} IUL VO
6 6

] 00°0S 8

A L

9 00'69 9

S 0069 S

14 ¥

€ €

[4 4 S30INY3S
} 00001 1 00082 $S30048d 00
6 6

8 8

L 00°00} L

9 9

g 00001 G

12 00001 12

€ 00001 00001 0000} €

z 00002 00°001 z T0YLINOD
L 0000} 00°0v¥ 00009 L 000702 1S3d 11 zZN49
6 a1 AVSANIT J9aLSY3 YANIQYVYO 339vIN3a 3790N HOYVNOW LiE83an YA INUNgeezL AW 343D NHOrLS 6

8 AYYIHO YIANOD 1¥N00 S AH3 INSITLHAW 9800 INLM vyglL WTVd66 M3IIATHV Xd1 VA1 1IA3S00Y 8

L LAl vanNIa LSt IVANIN WYHOTINS ayosyysl JONIND sS3lvd HYSSYA X1dl 34SS 19N022Vd THLOSONM NQ¥o S L

9 AMONYO AMOIA E(RSEN IMOYOS TYLINDS OdX IYNIAY LINWI39 LONOISSIW HYOSIA YNWALD NISYAT 9

S 310140 GWOOM3N VHONAIN MOTM VSHINL IAND3S SVY101 N3dSY NYIHSY MAYIYS IADHAD MVX3 S

4 V1ZNVYIN dSN LOADYL YVYNO1Vd AMIWYO NQ¥O SPE9L  ITLYAW NYLINS 1Mo 201 YHOA EERRIS ¥

€ THIM AIINL YNIONI SINOYD Sad®e1o AHDTIA LMO anon3 asMyvd MHSNYD dY1dod AdM €

4 s19n0d QY9dAD AQVYHS g00vr AYOVZ NISOY MYOTUN HVYIAINIT AOA JIMNOIA OMWI ELSNEE] z

b NINaY YNIYIS V1 d4s LAY 30€8 20 a13s1ad a1oyNa 39014898 aM13 0741 o4 INFIMOT L [BIO1¥03YD SWeN JOpUuaA



WO LVYH 20006-€2\01VH
Ot Jo 9 abed 18do0) 3 Ag 8LIEZ:LL GTOT/OL/ZL

6 6

m w i
L 7 A

9 9

S S

v ¥

€ €

[4 [4 ASNOHIYYM
L 188 L6°GLL L ¥8'PvCL FYIL S T10YHVYO
6 6

8 8

2 L

9 9

S g

14 ¥

€ €

4 4 S3VINY3S
L LZ°€€6'0L I L2€€6'0L VYOSIid SH3a4TVO
6 6

8 9.°G68 8

L ¥.188°¢ og'Lvl 09815 ov'sve L

9 9

S rANYAY S

14 crvil 0L'ZvE'L LEVEL 14

€ 8e'¥01 86'9€9 €

4 8Z'¢LL 816 190 92'62.L'G 06'6v6'C SL'Le Z FDIAYIS YIIVM
l §5'08¢ [AAAS] e 16022 22'6€9°L L 6£9.8°.¢ VINYO4INYO
6 6

8 8

L y A

9 9

S g

¥ ¥

€ €

4 4 1N3N3SYNEsIa
I 06'v22'L L 06'v2Z'L A1VLS VINJOL4ITVO
6 a1 AvVSANIT 3901¥1Sv3 U3INIYYO 33¥vINaa 3790N HOYYNOW Ligy3n YTIIA IMynageezt TLAW 34380 NHOrLS 6

8 AYYIHO HIANOO 149N00 S AH3 UNSITLHANW 048a0 INLM vyg.l WIvd66 MIIAINYT Xd1lVIA LIAISO0Y 8

L AV vanNId LS1 VAN WYHOD TN QyoOsSryel 3FONIND S3lvg HYSSVA X1dLl 34SS 18N020vd THLOSONM NA¥O S L

9 AMONHO AMOIA 3S3a IMOYOS THLNOS OdX AYN3IAY AINWI34 LONOISSIN HYOSIA HANWALD NISYAT 9

S 310140 GWNOOM3N YHONATIN MOTIIM YSHNL TAD3S SV101 N34SV NYIHSY MAYIVS 3ADdAD MYA3T S

v V1ZNYIN dSN 10ADYL HYWOTVd AMAHVO NOY9O SYE9L FILIAN NYLINS 11 MO 207 HHOA EERRLA 14

€ TdLIM AIINL YNION3 SIN0YUO SAad®l10 ALOTIA LMO anon3a asyavd MHSNYO yv1d0d AdM €

4 S19N0A AUOdAD AQVHS aoovr AHOVZ NIg0oyd MNHOTUW HYWNIT AOA FINOIA OMVA 34113y 4

l NInav YN3H3S V1 d4s 1A 30€8 20 a1 3si1ad a1odngM 390148S amii3 o4l 014 IN3HS MO l ejo08yd SWeN JopuaA

§20Z/0¢/LL UBN0IY) GZ0Z/L0/LL POLBd By} 40) Joday Buiiig Alyuop sjqeded sjunodoy



1drD1VH 20006-€2\01VH
0Ot 40 £ ebed

Jadoo) yu3 :Ag

8L:€2LL §20Z/0LE)

§Z0Z/0€/1L UBnoaul GZ0Z/L0/4L Pouad ay} o) poday Bulng Alyiuol ajqeded sjunoddy

6 6
8 00052’} 8
L L
9 29'999 00052 9
S 00°052'L S
v 14
€ 99'9L¥ €
Z c d04 NOILITYOD
L [ A oo 4 % 8 4 AITIVA IVHLNID
6 6
8 8
2 L
9 9
S S
14 14
€ €
4 Z ‘ouj Buyoo)
L 0056 I 0066 pue Bugeay [enuan
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
14 14
€ €
¢ z SHHOM ¥3LVM
L 00°000'G L 00000'G VO IVHIN3O
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
14 14
€ €
Z 4 aniyreg moN
I 00°00% L 00°00% |jug / 04jse) OLPa
6 a7 AVSANI 390141Sv3 HIANIQAYD EERL/NEL] 3790N HOYVYNOW LI¥y3aw VTIIA aMYNgeezL TLAW 3d3¥0  NHOrLS 6
8 AYHIHO Y3ANOOD 18N00 S AH3 UNSITLYAN 9800 LM vyl V66 MIIAINYT Xd1 VHAl 1IA3S00Y 8
L MAV vYanNIad LSt IVaNIA WVYHOTIN4 QIOSrPelL 3ONIND S3lvg HVYSSVA Xd1l 34SS 1¥N00OVd THLOSONM NQ49O S L
9 AMONHO AMOIA ElREER IMOYIS T4LNOS OdM AYN3AY INWT39 LONOISSIN HYOSIA UNWALD NISHA 9
S 370140 GNOOMIN YHONATN MOTTIM VSHWL TAD3S SV101 N3dSY NVIHSY NMAYIYH IADdAD MYM3 S
14 YLZNVN dSN 10ADdL dYWO1Tvd AMAYO NJYO SPeSl FTLHAN NVYLINS 11 MO 207V HHOA 33717vS 14
€ THLIM AIINL YNION3 S3IN0UD Sadelo AHOTA LMO anon3 asHdvd MHSNYO yV1dOd AdM €
[4 S19N0a QY9OdAD AQVHS ga0oovr AHOVZ NISOYH ALOTTIN JYWNIT NOA 3IMOIA OMWM B} Z
b NInay YNIH3IS V1 d4S 17AY 30€8 o ¢) an 3asiad a1odnagM 390148S M3 0741 JORE] INIEMOT L [e101 934D SWEN JOpuaA

o
—



IO 1vH 20006-€2\0LVH

0Ot Jo g obed

Jadoo) yu3 Ag

8L:€Z 1L S20C/oLigL

§20Z/0¢/L1 Ybnoiy) §20z/10/LL pouad ayj o) poday Buliig Alyjuop ajgeled sjunoddy

6 6
8 g
L L
9 9
S S
v v
€ 05'G¥8'S €
z z
b 18'60¥'0L L LESSZ'L VENNIQ 40 ALID
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S€'6LZ'Y S
v 80'8YE'6 ¥
£ >
z 90°219'91 z YNVE SSANISNG
b I By 0PZ0E SN3ZILID
6 L0 6
8 09'€ v8'T vl 8
L S1°0 05°0L 580 121 L0 85’1 6.2 651 L
9 €Lz 18'9 9
S ve'se €70 19’ 10y 09'Z1 868 LG el 19} 95’9 £6'0 S
v 0€'0 ev'L S50 Loy e eey b8 LTYEY v
g (7R 85°0 60Z 122 v0'E 12'96 6972 e >
z v€'0 T 80'1 98, SLZLL €8¢ 1£0 z NOILYHOJHOD
b v1°020'L ZeYs 19'9L A4 v9'L21 $1'698 SYvL0'T I 2Z620'G SVINIO
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
v v
€ >
4 4 ON NOILYYOdYO0D
! 9.°8ET SY'EZL I €229¢ SVINIO
6 QTAVSANIT  3O0IHLSY3  Y3NIQYYD 334vW3a 3190N HOYYNOW Li¥yan 2R IHANEEEZL  TLAW3JI™O  NHOPLS 8
8 FRONE[N) YIANOD 1¥N02 S AH3 UNSINAW 9800 NLM vygL WTVJ66 IVETENS Xd1 vdAl 1IA3S00Y 8
L Nl VENNIGLSE  IVENI WYHO NS QY¥OSYr8L 3ONIND S31ve YYSSVA X1d1 34SS 1¥N020Vd TYLOSONN NQYO S L
9 AMONYO amoIA 31183 3IMOYOS TIINOS d) TYNIAY INW138 LONOISSIN HYOSIA UNIWALD NISHAT 9
$ 31010 8NOOM3AN VHONAIN MOTIM VYSHWL AD3S SV101 N3dSY NYTHSY MAYIV4 3JAOdAD MY S
v VLZNVIN dSN 10A0¥L YVINOvd AMIYO NQYO SPE9L T TLYAW NVLINS Il MO 201V YHOA 3371vS v
€ THIM AL VNION3 S3IA0HO $ad®10 AYOTA IMO aron3 asMyvd MHSNYO ¥Y1dod AdM >
[4 $719n0a Q¥9dAD AQYHS goovr AYOVZ NISOY NYOTIN YNNI AOA 3MOIA OMW 39113y z
b NINQY VNENES! d4s 11AY 30¢€8 20 a13siad a1o¥nax 390148S amini3 014l oy F| INIYMOT L [eloppsu) aWweN Jopusp

o
@\



1drOIVH 20006-£2\D1VH
0t 0 6 abed

Jadood U3 Ag

81:€CLL §T0zT/0LTL

$202/0€/LL UBnoJul SZ0Z/L0/LL PoUad ayy 10 poday Bunng Alyuoly sjqeded spunoddy

6 6 —i
8 g

7 s (Q\
9 9

S L bE'95. 58’61 15888 G

v y

£ 6122 g

- 4 IT1IAY3LHOd
L £p89e 59'001' 652199 S5°00L'6 L 05'€£9'92 40 ALID
6 6

8 8

L !

9 9

G 5E'GI8'L 8662, g

v b

¢ g

z z

) L £60092 AVSQNIT 40 ALID
6 6

8 g

L .

9 9

S G

v v

¢ £

z 6v'102'S 4 OUNGSONIN
! L 6¥102'E 40 ALID
6 6

8 8

l L

9 9

G S

v 16188' v

£ 0z 6V £

z z ITIASHINNYAS
L L LUy 40 ALID
6 Q1AVSANIT  390MISY3  Y3NIQHYO 334vIN3a 3190N HOYVYNOW T YA INUNGEEZL  ILAWIJIND  NHOPLS 6

8 AMM3HO HIANOD 14N00 S AH3 UNSTMAW 984D INLM vyeL V66 MIIATIV XdL VYA 1IA3S00Y 8

L uvi vENNIQLSL  TVaIm WYHOTINS QuOSHHeL 30NIND salva UVSSYA X1dL34SS  1¥NOOOVd  THIOSOWM  NQ¥O S L

9 amoNYo amoIA 3s3 IMONOS TMLNOS Od IYNIAY INWT38 LONOISSIN  N¥VOSIA UNWALD NTISHAT 9

S 370140 SGWOOM3IN  VHONAIN MOTTIM VSHINL IADIS SV101 N3dSY NVIHSY MANIVA IAOAD MY g

v YLZNYW dSN 1DADYL YN0V aMIVO NQYO SPE9L  TFTLMAW NVLINS Il MO 201V HHOA 337vS v

€ UM AZINL VNION3 S3A0HO Sad®L0 AYOTIA LM anon3 aSyuvd MHSNYO "V1dOd AdM £

Z  s19noa QY9dAD AQVHS 00V AHOVZ NISOY MHOTIN HVWNIT AOA INOIA oMWY ENTEDY z

! NINGY YNI¥ISY1  ddS 1A 30€8 20 a1 3siad a1ouNa 3901¥8S amwi3 o741 014 INS¥MOT L [eloppeud alueN Jopuap



141D 1VH 20006-€2\OLVH
0t 40 01 abed

Jadoo) yu3 Ag

81:€2'LL S20Z/0LCL

§202Z/0€/11 YBNOIY} SZ0Z/L0/LL POUad 8y} 1oy uodey Buling Ajypuol sjqeked s3unodoy

: G N
8 8

) ’ (Q\
9 9

S S

v v

€ 00°009'2 £

z z "ONI SNOILNT0S
} L 00009'Z IIVINITO
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S S

v v

£ pL9GL'E €

z z IHVIAOOM
b 6£°028'€ I £€5°9/6'9 40 ALID
6 6

8 0LY8¥'Z 8

L 190822 vZ ¥oy 6LGYLL 982 25'608 zzeLS'L 6E°€LS 26'202 L

9 Z6' L1y 9

S 69°0LL L6°9LS 29'1£9 S

v 26791 €9'96.'} 8y'ovl v

€ 9z'sov'L 6£'29€') €

4 YLEVT v5zee SG'LYS 0£'9€9'¢ 61'222'¢ £9'95 z

b 01'606 GE'LYS ¥9'C 9’266 19'v92'8 L 0£'905'SE VITYSIA 40 ALID
6 6

8 LYL18'T £9'€0€'} 8

) L

9 €67/8€'L 9

S 59'/8€'L €1'140'9 vZ'108'Y S

v ST'96C LY'GLS SY'PSE'L v

£ £2'250'L £

z ¥8'652 z

L 67298’} 0Z'2¥8'Y V6'E66'€Z L 9¥08E'Y9 3YVINL 40 ALID
6 QTAVSANIT  39CIYISYI  Y3NIQYVO 334vw3a 3790N HOYYNOW JINPE 2\ JIYNGEETL  LAW3AI™O  NHOCLS 6

8 AHMIHO YIANOD 1¥N00'S AH3 UNSIUHAN 9800 INLM vyal WIVd66 M3IAIMVT XdL VYA 1IA3S004 8

L MV VENNIOL1SL  TvaWid WYHO N4 ayosyr8l 30NIND s3lva HYSSVA X1dL 34SS 18N020Vd THLOSOWN NQ¥9 S L

9 AMONYO amOIA E(REEY 3IMOYOS THINOS Od) IWNIAY IN138 LONOISSIN HYOSIA UNIWALD NISYAT 9

s 310140 INOOM3N VHONAIN MOTTIM WSHIALL TAD3S SVLO1 N3dSY NYTHSY MAYIVA IADJAD MWY3 s

v VLZNYIN dSN 10A0¥L YYWOTVd AMIYO NQYO SPE9L  T1LYAW NVLINS It MO 207V HHOA 331vs v

€ THIM AITNL VNION3 S3A0YUD $ad®10 AHOTIA LMD arnon3 asyvd MHSNYO ¥Y1dOod AdM >

[4 $19n0a QY9dAD AQYHS a00ovr AHOVZ NISOY MO TN HYINIT AOA 3IMOIA oMV EN|TEN] z

b NINGY VYN3¥3S V1 dd4s 17AY 308 20 a13siad a1ounay 390148S aMmnw3 074l o INIYMOT | [ei0D8yD aweN Jopusp



1dIrO1VH 20006-€2\O1VH
0¥ Jo L1 abed

Jadoo?) yu3 Ag

81:€Z:LL szoz/oLic)

$20Z/0€/11 UBNOIY) SZ0Z/L0/LL POUAd dy) 10y Wodey Bulig Alyyuop sjqehed syunodoy

6 6

w w X
L L

9 9

S s

v v

£ €

z z QYVHOIY 13HO
b 00'529 00°0vL'L L 00GL¥'Z A8 SdOL ¥31NNOD
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S S

v v

g >

2 z ONINOOT4
1 £8'€09'€Z) L £8'€09'€2) TYANINILNOD
8 6

8 L0'10L 8

L 99'L€1L L

9 9

S S

v ¥

€ 26'091 €

z 16201 z

i L 95'20S LSYOWOD
6 6

8 8

L ]

9 9

S 00°252 S

v v

€ >

Z 4 'vgd NOILO310¥d
L L 00282 Y14 VINO
6 QTAVSANIT  3O0RNLSY3  YANIQWYD EERVIE ) 3180N HOYYNOW LI¥y3N YT1IA IHYNGEEZL  TLAW3dI™O  NHOrLS 6

8 AHYIHO Y3IANOD 1N0O S AH3 UNSILHAN 9800 NLM vagl Y66 IYEENTA XdL VAT 1IA3S00d 8

L MV vaNNIa LSt VN WYHOINA QYOSYY8l JONIND S31ve HYSSYA X1d1 34SS 1¥N020Vd T4 LOSONM NQ¥9 S L

9 AMONYO amoIA 311837 3IMOYOS TYINOS Od) WNIAY INW138 LONOISSIN  ¥VOSIA UNIALD NISUAT 9

g 310180 GWOOM3N YHONATN MOTIIM YSHIL TIAD3S SV101 N3dSY NYTHSY MAYIVS 3AOdAD MYY3 S

4 VLZNYIN dSN 10AOYL YYNOvd aMIVO NQYO SPe9L  ILHAW NVLINS I1MO 207V YHOA 331VS v

€ THIM A3INL ¥NION3 S3A0UOD $ad®L0 AHDTIA LMD anon3 asyyvd MHSNYO ¥Y1d0d AdM €

4 $19n0a QY9OdAD AQVHS goovr AHOVZ NISOY NHOTIW HVIANIT AOA IOIA OMY ERITEN] z

b NINQY YNIHISY1  ddS LAY 30€8 20 a13siad a1odnNs 39a148S amwi3 0141 014 INSYMOT | [eloppeyd aweN Jopusp



1A' 1W¥H20006-€2\O1VH
0¥ jo z| abed Jedoo) U3 Ag 8L:€Z:Ll SZoz/oLL

6 6

w w N
L L

9 9

S S

¥ ¥

€ 009€Z'LL €

4 A ou|
L L 009¢Z'LL ‘dnoio Aunb3 3°@
6 6

8 8

L A

9 9

S S

¥ ¥

€ €

4 4 10141813 ALIILN
I 000LY'E L 000LY'E 2119Nd ¥371N2
6 6

8 8

L A

9 9

S S

14 14

€ €

4 4 193a
l YE2s L PEPTS a333a¥0-1¥N02
6 6

8 ]

L L

9 9

S S

¥ ¥

€ €

4 4 S.44I43HS IHVINL
! 0068 00081} L 00692 40 ALNNOD
6 Qa1 AVSANIT 39aIY1SV3 HIANIGHYD EENIE] 3790N HOYVYNOW L1993n YTIA INUNGEEZL JLAW 34340 NHOrLS 6

8 AYYIHO HIANOD 1¥N00 S AH3 HNSTTLHAWN  ©8a0 INLM vyg.l WVd66 MIIAINHY XdL VAT 1IA3S00Y 8

L MoV VENNIa 1SL IVANIN WYHO NS aQyoOSPrelL JONIND S3iva HVYSSVA X1d1 348S 18N000Vd THLOSOWM NQ¥9 S A

9 AMONYO AMOIA 3ns3an IMOYOS THLNOS Od) IYNIAY LINWT38 LONOISSIN HVYOSIA UNIWALD NISYAT 9

S 370140 gWOOM3IN YHONAIN MOTTIM VSHIWL TAD3S SYL01 N3dSY NYTHSY MAYIVH IADAD M3 g

4 VLIZNYIWN dSN LOAOYL JYWOTVd aMmMvo NQYO SPE9L  FTLYAW NYLINS Mo 20711V YHOA 3371vS 14

€ THIM AJINL VNION3 S3IA0YUD Sad®lo AHOTIA MO anon3 asMyvd MHSNY0 yv1dOd AdM €

[4 $79N0a Qy9dAD AQYHS g00vr AYOVZ NIgOY MHOTIN HVIANIT ADA 3IMOIA OMWM BRSNS z

b NINGQY YNIY3S V1 d4s 17AY 30¢8 20 a13siad alodnagy 39014498 aMINT3 014l 014 INIYMOT L 1ejo1408y9 SWEN JOPUIA

$202/0€/LL UuBNOJY) GZ0Z/L0/LL POURd By} J0j Moday Buliig Ajupuol 21qeked sjunodoy



1dIr01vH 20006-€2\0LVH
0¥ jo €1 abed

Jedoon U3 :Ag

8L:€g:Ll geoz/oLeh

§202/0¢/L) ybnoay) 520Z/10/1LL POLIRd ay} 103 poday Buljig Ajyiuop ajqeded sjunoady

6 6

w w 0
L L

9 9

S S

14 14

€ €

2 [4 / NYW3314
2 [AX T4 £9'02C GG'gee L 0S'¥8S M3HHEvA
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

g g

14 14

€ €

Z 4 QTL/N3ANDN
L £6'690°2 L 16'690'C ONOYL Nvd
6 6

8 8

z gLech 86'€69 L

9 00864 9

S £22'801 00'96€ ceoee g

14 YE1L6S 00°8+0'S 14

€ seove ¥6'86€'L cS'LLL 08'vLS €

4 12°€02'c zcele 0z'sve c ONITO0D HIV-1vD
l LOZLL) es'LLL 6L€ELL) L 2TLlELOL V804 NILSNWN Nva
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S g

14 14

€ 69°9LL°L €

4 Z

1 I B699LLL ONI dNOYO OvA
6 Q7 AVSANIT 30014 1SV3 HIANIQEYO J3¥VIN3A 3790N HOYVYNOW LIdY3N YA IANINGEETL TLAW 34390 NHOrLS 6

8 AYY3HO Y3ANOD 14N00 S AH3 HANSITLIANW 94800 INLM vygL WIVd66 MIIAINYT Xd1lVdAl 1IA3SO0Y 8

L AHV YaNNIQ 1SL VAN WVYHOTINS QHOSYyel 3ONIND S3lvd HVSSVA X1dl 34SS 13N020vd TILOSOWMA NQHO S L

9 AMONIHO GMOIA 31Ns3a IMOHOS THINOS OdM TYNIAY INW138 1ONOISSIN HVOSIA HNWALD NISHAT 9

S 310140 GNODM3IN VHONATIN MOTIIM VSHNL TAD3S SV.LO1 N3dSV NVIHSY MAYIVH JADAAD M3 g

v V.1ZNYIN dSN 1DADd1L dYINOTVd AVAYO NQYO SYESL F1LIAN NYLINS 11 MO 207V JHOA 3371vS 14

€ TIIM AINL YNION3 SINOHO Sad?elo ALIOTA LMD anon3a asMavd MHSNYO dv1dOd AdM €

[4 S719N0d ad9OdAD AQVHS ga0ovr AHOVZ NIS0OY MHOTIW HVYIWNIT AOA JIMOIA OMWVA 34113y Z

b NINAY YNIH3IS V1 d3s 17AY 30€8 20 a1 3siad anodnay 3O00148sS aM13 74l 014 INIIMOT L [ejo14084D 3WeN JOpUsA



1drO1VH 20006-€2\01VH
O 40 ¥1 obed

Jadood yu3 :Ag

gL.ez: L s2oz/oLeL

$202/0€/11 YBNoauy) 5Z0z/L0/1LL Polad ay} 103 poday Buniig Ajysuol sjqehed sjunodoy

e ¢ ©
8 8

: : N
9 9

S S

14 14

€ €

[4 4 d1vSN 1130 O/0
L (A RAYAY L vLzee'y ¥3LNdWOI 113d
6 6

8 8

A L

9 9

S S

14 14

€ €

4 [4 ANVYdANOD
3 88029 L 88049 H31VYM O™0 130
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S S

14 14

€ €

4 4

L 00'G8 L 0068 0zIA3l] Belqag
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S S

14 14

€ €

[4 [ ¥ 9Nl S3AvVA
l 00'SZy L 0062y v8a 11008 3AvVd
6 a1 AvVSanI 3O0KI4LSVY3 HINITYVYO J39VIN3a 3190N HOYVYNOW LIGH3N VTIIA IMINgeeet JLAW 34380 NHOrLS 6

8 AYY3HO d3ANOD 1dNn00 S AH3 UNSITLIAN 9800 INLM vdal WIVd66 MIIAIAVYT Xd1VdAl LINIGSO0d 8

L MVl V8NNIa LS} VAN WYHOTINS ayosry8l 3ONIND S31va HYSSVA X1d1l 34SS 134N022vd THLOSONMA NQ¥O S L

9 AMONHO AMOIA 31s3an IMOYIS THLNOS OdM IVN3AY 1INW139 JLONOISSIW HYOSIA UNWALD NISHAT 9

S 310140 GINOOM3N VHONAIN MOTTIM VSHALL IIAD3S SVLO1 N3dSY NYIHSY MAYIVH 3AJ0dAD MVX3 S

4 YLIZNYIA dSN 10ADdL HYWOTvd AMAYO NQ¥O SveE9l ATLIAN NVLINS It MO 207 HHOA J3TVS 14

€ TdIM AINL VNION3 S3AOYO SAad?el10 AIOTIN LMO anon3 asMyvd MHSNYO dv1d0d AdM €

[ S$19n0a QydOdAD AQVYHS a00vr AHOVZ NIgOd NIOTTIN HVYANIT AOA JIMOIA OMWH 34113y 4

L NINQY VYN343S V1 d4S 11AY 30€8 00 a13si1ad a1odnaX 3901489s amwi3 074l o4 INFIMOT 1810140340 SLUEN JOpUaA



1drr01vYH Z0006-62\0LVH
O Jo 61 3bed

Jadoo) yu3 :Ag

8L:€2:LL Geoc/oLiTl

§Z02/0£/1L UBnoay) 5202/10/LL POLIAd 3y} Joj Joday Bunig Alysuo sjqeded syunoody

6 6
8 g
2 L
9 9
S S
v v
€ £
z z
b 12'129C L1129 ONIV1SIAASY3
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S 68°0L1 S
v e
£ €
z z 1SY00 v8a ONI
b 1809 ¥0°082 L 08'lSY NOSMOIY3 NOQ
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
s S
v v
¢ 2508 >
z 4 ONI ANYdWOD
1 LL'0EZ L €90l ¥38WNT YNNI
6 6
8 g
L L
9 0L'S51 9
5 g
v b
£ £
z z “ONI
3 0£'€0E LBYEY' L L 1£€68'L ¥3INNT ANOWYIA
6 QTAVSANIT  390MISY3  ¥3NIAYYD 339vN3a 3190N HOYYNOW e YTIIA IPRINGEEZE TLAWIHIYO  NHOrLS 6
8 AHYIHO HYIANOD 18N00 S AH3 UNSTILYAN  98a0 INLM vagL WVd66 MIIAIHV Xd1 VHA1 1IA3S00Y ¢
L Nl vENNIQLSE  TWEWIM WYHOINS QyosHsl 3ONIND s31ve HVYSSYA X1dL 34SS 1¥N00OVd THLOSOWM NG¥O S 2
9 AMONYO AMOIA E[RCER IMOUOS THINOS OdM TWNIAY INW38 LONOISSIN YVYOSIA UNIWALD NISHAT 9
g 310140 GINOOM3N YHONATIN MOTIIM VSHINL NAD3S SV101 N3dSY NV IHSY MANIVS 3AOdAD MV S
v V1ZNYIN dSN 10ADML HYWOVd amMvo NOYO SPE9L  TTLHAW NVLINS Il MO 201V HHOA 331vS ¥
€ THIM A3INL YNION3 S3A0UD $Qd9L0 AIDUA LMO anon3 asuvd MHSNY0 ¥v1dod AdM €
(4 s19n0a Q¥OdAD AQYHS 800V AHOVZ NISOY NHOTIW HYIANIT AOA 3IMOIA OMYM ERTER] z
b NINQY YN3Y3S VI d4s 1AM 30€8 20 a13siad a1ouna 390148S aMWI3 oML 014 INFYMOT L [eloDpayd aweN Jopuap

N
N



1dIr01vYH 20006-€2\01VH
0p o 9| sbey Jedoo) yu3 :Ag 8L€Z:LL Gzoz/OLEL

e G o8]
8 8

4 y (Q\|
9 9

S S

1% 12

€ 00'625 €

z rd ONI 3dVOSANYT
1 00008t 00°622 L 00°0S0'€ NEERDNENE]
6 6

8 8

L i

9 9

S S

2 2

€ 000522 €

¢ 4 LNIWIOVYNYI
L L 000S.2 AL¥3dOYd SNVYAT
6 6

8 8

. i

9 9

S v.e S9°0 8¢°0 ¥€0 S

¥ evLL 14

€ LL0 600 (V) €

z 4 IN3INdO13A3Q
} 200 A 09'¢ ¥9'0 8E'¥S1 0c'El L 2LL6) LINIWAOTdNI
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S S

v ¥

€ €

z z ONI ‘ANVANOD
| 698682 I 69'868'C A1ddnS 3d1dW3
6 a1 AvSanIi 390a1418Y3 H3INIAYYD EEN\LE] 37890N HOYYNOW LI¥Y3awW YTIA INYNGEEZL JLAW 34380 NHOrLS 6

8 AYYIHO HIANOD 1¥N00 S AH3 UNSTILHAWN 9800 INLM vygl WIVd66 MIIAIWV NEIRN 1IA3S00Y 8

L Al vanNIa 1St VNI AWYHOINA ayosrrel JONIND sS3lvg HYSSVYA X1dL 34SS 13N000Vd THLOSOWM NOYO S L

9 OMONYO AMOIA EREER IAMOYOS THLINDS OdM) IVYN3IAY INWI38 LONOISSIN HYOSIA HNIWALD NISHAT 9

S 310140 QNOOM3N VHONATN MOTIIM YSHWL TAD3IS SVY1O1 N3dSY NVIHSY MAYIVS IADAD MVYX3 S

v VLZNYW dSN LOADYL YYWOTvd aAMMvO NOYO SPE9L  TTLHAW NVLINS MO 201V HHOA 337vS 12

€ THIM AIINL VYNION3 S3IN0YD Sadelo ASOTIA LMO anon3 asyuvd MHSNYO yv1dod AdM €

[4 $19N0a aY9OdAD AQVHS g00vr ABOVZ NISOY MHOTUN HYWINI AOA JIMOIA OMVH 39113y Z

I NINaY YNIYIS V1 d4s 17AY 30€8 20 a1 3siad a19dne 3901498 aM3a 074l o} | INFYMOT L [ITRETV) BWEN JOPUBA

§202/0€/LL UBNOJIY} GZ0Z/L0/LL POLad 3y} Joy woday Bung Ajyiuop ajqeled sjunodsoy



14O 1VH 20006-€2\0LVH
ot jo 2} abed

Jadoo) yu3 :Ag

8L:€21LL G20Z/0LCL

§202/0€/11 uBnoaY) G202/10/LL POLIad ay) 10) Joday Bulig Alpuo sjqeded sjunoddy

6 6
8 8
] 95'€S L
9 9
S S
v v
> 1>
z 4 ONI S3SI¥dYILINT
! 69°'26¥'81 L LZovs'8L NOSNO¥34
6 6
8 8
] L
9 9
S G
v Ly'8e ZeIEr's ¥
> L8'€S) £6'9L >
z £6'9L z ONI ‘S30IAY3S
b LO'LEL' L I £5'805'L SS3UdX3
6 6
8 g
L L
9 9
S S
v v
£ >
z [4 HOYYNOW / “ONI
b TAAZ A4 L STTvr'e ‘YOLOW S¥313X3
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S 0L'SLL S
v v
€ ze'101 g
z z
! 05y 06'85 | Z8'6EE 071 NOY3AI
6 QTAVSANIT  39AINISYI  H3NIQYYO EERVEL] 3180N HOBYNOW Li¥y3an YTIA IMYNGEEZL  TLAW3d3YO  NHOrLS 6
8 A¥H3HO HIANOD 18n00 S AH3 UNSTILHAN 9800 NLM vy8l Y66 MIIAIHVT Xd1 VHAl 11A3S00d 8
L el VANNIG LSL  TvVEWI WYHO TN ay¥oSKHel 3ONIND s3lva HYSSVA X1dL 34SS 1¥N020Vd THLOSOWN NOYO S L
9 AMONYHO amoIA 3nsa 3IMOYOS THINOS Od) TYNIAY INW138 LONOISSIN HYOSIA UNIWALD NISYAT 9
g 310140 SNOOMIN VHONAIN MOTIIM WYSHINL NAD3S atoy! N3dSVY NVIHSY MAYIVS 3JADdAD MYX3 S
4 V1ZNYIN dSN 1OADYL YYWOTvd aMAVYO NQYO SPE9L  TTLHAW NYLINS I MO 20TV YHOA 3371vS v
€ THIM A3INL WNION3 S3IN0UD $ad®10 AHOTIA LMD anon3 asMuvd MHSNYO HY1dOd AdM >
[4 $719n0a QYOdAD AQVHS a00vr AHOVZ NISOY NIOTIUN YNNI AOA 3IMOIA OMVM ENTTEN] Z
b NINGQY VYN3Y3S VI d4s 17AY 308 20 a13siad a1oynay 390148S amwia 0741 o4 INIYMOT L [eloLfodayD awen Jopusp

o
@\



WO 1VH 20006-€2\0LYH
0t Jo g1 abed

Jadoo) yu3 Ag

8L:€T: 1L s2oz/oLiet

§Z0Z/0¢/1L YBnoIu) GZ0Z/L0/LL poliad ay) 1oy poday Bulpg Alyjuop ajqehed sjunoadsy

6 6

w w 3
VA L

9 9

S S

14 14

€ €

4 [4 40 3SNOH vad
L gz'169 I 62169 INOVHS 1 AAVYO
6 6

8 8

L p

9 9

S S

14 14

€ €

Z Z

I 08°LLB'Y L 08°L6Y AL 2711 ¥3HITIVO
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S S

14 14

€ €

4 4 vE0a dIHSY3NLdVd
l 05°69L L 09994 HIAINOWR O
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S 0.°969 S

14 14

€ €

4 c ONI "3ONVINddY
I 168706 1 19G¥9'6 SAUNVYS
6 QT AVSANIT 3901418Vv3 HIANIQUVYO I3¥VIN3A 3790N HOYVYNOW LIdH3In YTIA IHINGEETI TLAW 34340 NHOrLS 6

8 AYH3IHO Y3ANOD 14N00 S AH3 UNSTTLIAN 9600 INLM vHgL W1vd66 MIIAINVT Xd1lVdAl IIAISO0dY 8

L AV YanNId 1St VNI WYHOTINS ayosryelL 3ONIND S3lvd HYSSVYA X1d1l 34SS 19N0D0vd THLOSONWM NOY9 S L

9 OMONHO AMOIA 3Ns31 IMOYIS THLINOS OdM IYNIAY INWI39 1ONOISSIN dVOSIA ANWALD NISYHAT 9

§ 370140 GWOIMIN VYHONAIN MOTTIM YSHWL TAD3S SV101 N34SV NVIHSY MAYIVS IADdAD MVYHE S

14 YLZNYW dSN 10A0YL HVYNOIVd AMAYO NQ¥O SPE9L FILIAN NVLINS 11 MO 207 dHOA 3371vS 14

€ THIM AIINL YNION3 S3INOYO SAdel1o AGOTA LMD anon3 asydvd MHSNYO dv1dOd AdM €

4 Sabglele] AAOdAD AQVHS gqoovr AHOVZ NIGOY AIOTTIIN JYINIT AOA JIMDIA OMWHA ERINEN] Z

L NINQY YNIHIS V1 d4S 11Ad 30€8 00 a1 3si1ad a1odnaM 390148S amini3 O14L 014 INIHMOT L [ejoLo84yd SWEN JOpUaA



1 D1VH 20006-€2\01VH
0v Jo 61 abed Jadoo) yu3 Ag 8Li€2iLL S20z/OLEh

g . —i
g 00268 8

; 5 Qp)
0 9

g g

v y

£ £

2 z

] L 0068 ONI N3O NIMOO
6 5

8 g

L L

9 0

s s

y y

£ £

: z ALINNIWINOD
} 000v8 L 000v8 N3HSO0O
6 6

8 g

L L

0 0

g g

y y

£ £

z z

V 00095 L 00098t VHVEA 308039
6 6

8 g

L L

9 9

g s

y y

£ £

z z 00 01¥LOTT3
| oso0sse L o0goss'E ARENES)
6 QUAYSONN  390RISY3  ¥3NIGWVO  33vw3a  J1890N HOUVNOW L3 VTIA DRINGEEZE  UANIIIIO  NHOPLS 6

8 AW¥IHO YIANOO 1¥N00'S AH3 ANSTIMAW 9800 LM vuaL Wvdes MIATIVT  XdLW¥AT  LIAZSO0H 8

Lo v VANNIGLSL  Tvan WYHOIN4  QuOSHY8L  JONIND s3Lva HVSSVA X1dL348S  L¥N00OVd  TJIOSOWM  NQNOS L

9  aWoON¥O  aMOIA 31531 IMOMDS  THINOS O WNIAY INWT38 LONOISSIN ~ ¥VOSIA UNIWALO NISEAT 9

S 300 GWOOM3N  WHONAIN  MOTIM VSHINL A0S SV101 N3dSV NVIHSY MANIVA EN MY s

v vizZNwW dSN LOAOML UYWOTV  OMDIVO NQUO SYE9L  TLLMAN NVLINS I MO 20TV SHOA 3JVS ¥

R 7)) AFTNL VNIONS S3N0UO $0d310 AN MO anon3 asHIvd MHSN¥O  ¥Y1dOd AdM €

¢ swn0a QHOdAD AQVHS g00Vr AIOVZ NISOY HIOTIN VNI AOA ANOIA oMY ENTE NI

b Nmwav VNIYISV1  ddS AN30E8 0D a13siad  QIoMNEM  39aMES OMAT3 o141 014 INBYMOT b [RloLauD aweN J0puaA

$202/0¢/L1 UBNoJy} SZ0Z/L0/LL POURd 8y} 103 poday Bulg Alyjuo sjgehed sjunodoy



10rO1VH 20006-€2\01VH
0¥ Jo 0z obed Jadood %u3 :Ag 8L:€2 1L STOT/OLITL

6 6

. w >
] 00'SG1 L

9 9

S 00'52¢ S

b b

€ 005.L'Z >

4 4 ¥00da
1 00'S.L'y 00'08.'L L 000198 3OVHVO SIAVH
6 6

8 8

. )

9 9

S S

% v

€ g

z Z ALTVIO3dS
b 01'529'C L 0Lse9e SAOOMAYYH
6 6

g 8

L L

9 9

S S

v %

£ €

Z z ONI SN3A3LS
L S5'665 LEVLL 6202 61456 L ovevlL 3 SSOHO
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

G S

b t

g £

z z

L 2LesyL Loziesy'L ONI "YIONIVHO
6 Q1AVSANIT  39AI¥ISYI  ¥3NIQYVD 334v3Q 319ON HOYVYNOW Li¥yaw YTIA IMYNGEETL 1LAW 34380 NHOrLS 6

8 AHY3HO YIANOD 18N00 S AH3 UNSTILYAW 960D INLM vygl WVd66 MIIAINVT XdLYHAT 1IA3800Y 8

L Al vaNNIaLSE  TvanIM WYHOINS ayoshyel JONIND s3lve HVYSSVA X1dL 34SS 18N020Vd T41OSONN NQ¥O S ]

9 AMONYO AMOIA ERCEN 3IMOYOS THINDS DdM TYNIAY INWT38 LONOISSIW UVOSIA UNWALD NISHAT 9

g 310140 GWOOMIN VHONATIN MOTTIM VSHL IER SV101 N3dSY NYIHSY MANIYS 3IADHAD MYY3 S

v V1ZNVIN dSN 1OADNL YYINOIV aMMIvO NOMO SPE9L  FTLHAW NYLINS MO 207V YHOA 3311vs v

€ THIM AIINL WNION3 SINOYD SQd9L0 AUOTIA LMO anon3 asyyvd MHSNYD ¥Y1dOd AdM €

[4 $719n0a QY9dAD AQVHS 200vr AHOVZ NIgOY MHOTIN YNNI AOA AMDIA OMW ERTEN] z

b NINay YNIYIS V1 d4s 17IAY 30€8 20 @1 3s1ad a1ouNaM 390148S amwia o741 14 INTYMOT L [elo1payd SWEeN J0pUsA

$20Z/0¢/1)L UBnoayy 520Z/1L0/1L PoLad ay) 1o} Jodey Bunig Ajyjuoly sjqehed spunodoy



1dr01vH 20006-€2\01VH
0¥ Jo 1.z obed

Jodoo) W13 Ag

SL€T L S202/0L/2L

§20Z/0€/LL UBNoay) 5z0zZ/1L0/LL PoLad ay} 1o) woday Bulg Alyiuop sjqeled sjunodoy

6 6
w m ¥
L X X1 L

9 9

S 65112 Ge6LL S

14 16vL2 ¥

> 08'98 €

z 96'LbZ 4 aNMg NYOIIINY
L 89'bP5'L £5'282 €L°9.2'¢ L 8671609 v=a ONNOA LINVI
6 6

2 8

L L

9 9

g S

¥ 29°GEY'T 2

€ €

4 4 ONI ‘ALIYNO3S
L L 296Eb'T AY0 % 3NH
6 LoV 6

8 8

L 99’12 G6'LS 0505 L

9 0’65 91'668'C 9

S 86'98 SLLLL 9z'122 FANE TLSS 81'6S 12°€€ S

4 £€°08 692z Leeed AN 12

€ 2981 v9'Z51 12’8 19'962 >

[4 144 ye'6ve vr8LL 4 S3DIAYIS LIA3™D
L v'9zL oLie 10'7E ye'20L 6£°6L8 90720'€ L 9825104 10430 3WOH
6 vE6LY 6

8 06'86. 8

L 06'862 06'86. L

9 06'86. 9

S 06'862 vE'6LY 06'862 S

v 06'86. 2

€ 16262 06'86. PE6LY €

2z 09°'26G'L 06'96. 4 SIDIAYIS
) 06'86L I €£Z8Z'LL ONI44VLS dN 3IH
6 a7 AVSaNIT 390I1¥1SY3 Y3INIQYYD 33¥vN3a 3790N HOYVYNOW LRE3N YTIA INYNAGLEZL TLAW 34380 NHOfLS 6

8 AMYIHO HIANOOD 1¥N00 S AH3 UNSTTLYAN 9800 INLM vyal V66 MIIAIHVT XdL VYA 1IA3S00Y 8

L WV vanNIa LSL VNI WYHOTN4 ayosryel JONIND S3lve YYSSYA X1dL 348S 1¥N0DOVd THLOSONWM NaQ¥O S L

9 AMONYO AMDIA E[REE) IMOYIS THLNOS OdM IVYNIAY INWT38 LONOISSIN UYOSIA UNIWALD NISYAT 9

S 370140 GINOOM3IN VHONAIN MOTTIM VSHINL TAD3S SVLO1 N3dSY NYTHSY MAYIV4 IADHAD MYM3 g

4 VLZNYW dSN LOADYL HYNOTvd aMIvo NOYO SPE9L  INLHANW NYLINS I MO 20TV HHOA EERRVES v

€ THIM A3INL VYNION3 S3A0¥D SAd®LO ASDTIA LMD anon3 asMyvd MHSNYO 4v1dOd AdM €

4 $19Nn04a Q¥9dAD AQVHS 800V AHOVZ NISOY MHOTIN HYINIT AOA IMOIA OMV Y113 Z

b NINaVY YNIYIS V1 dds LAY 30€8 20 ail3siad aiodnay ER]MS amMmwI3 o141 014 INFIMOT | [B101 30340 BWEeN JOPUSA



1drO1vH 20006-€2\01VH
ov Jo zz abed Jadoon Wu3g Ag 8L:€2 1L S202/0L/2)

6 6

w w 3
A L

9 9

S S

14 14

€ €

Z (4 SS3IH
I L0'¥9 L 2099 NvOO1 NHOr
6 6

8 8

L V1

9 9

g S

14 14

€ €

4 4

3 6L°LS 1 6L1S SJajlepn N 2uueor
6 6

8 8

A L

9 9

G ]

v 14

€ €

4 4 ayvo3ad
L G8'Z6 I 686 @ NISN3r
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S g

14 14

£ €

4 4 ONI
l £4°806 | €806 ‘INMOASNY1 Or
6 a7 AVSANIT 39014¥1SVY3 HINIQYYD EENVIIEG] 3190N HOYVYNOW LI¥y3N YA IMINGLeL TLAW 3d3¥0  NHOrLS 6

8 AYY3IHO Y3IANOD 14N00 S AH3 HANSITLIAW 9800 INLM vagl Wvd66 M3IATINVT XdLVdAl 17A3S00Y 8

L AV VYaNNIa LSt IVANIA WVYHOTNS ayosryel 3ONIND S3lvd HVSSVA X1dl 34SS 1¥N020vd THLOSONWM NQyO S L

9 AMONYO AMDIIA 3Ns3a IMOYOS THINOS OdM AYNIAY INWI39 1ONOISSIN HVOSIA UNWALD NISHAT 9

S 310150 GNOOM3N YHONAN MOTTIM VSHL TIAD3IS SVY101 N3IdSY NVIHSY MAYIVS IADdAD M3 g

4 YLZNVIN dSN 10A0YL HYNOTVd AMAHYO NQY9O Ste9L FTLHAN NVYLINS 11 MO 207V HHOA EERRLE 14

€ TIIM A3INL VNION3 S3A0HO SAde10 AIOTA LMD anon3 asyyvd MHSNYO Hv1d0d AdM €

[4 S719N0a ay9OdAD AQVHS gq00vr AYOVZ NIGOY IO YNNI AOA 3IMOIA OMVYH Y113 4

L NINaY YNIH3S V] dd4s 1IAY 30€8 20 ani 3siad a1odnaM 3901¥8s aMmwi3 OERR o074 INFEIMOT leloLo8yd SwieN JOpuaA

$Z0Z/0</LL UBNOIYY SZ0Z/L0/LL PO 3y} 403 oday Buliig Alyyuo ejqehed sjunoddy



1drO1VH 20006-€2\0LVH
0¥ Jo £z abey Jadood yu3 :Ag 81.€2:1L s20z/0LeL

6 Z6°LL0EL ve6ee'LL ZP'GET9L [AACTIN] ELBLE'Y IP'8E0'E 6L EYE 0L 8LEISE 6 5
8 89'v2¢€'9z 9E'0vL'e 19'89'y 0€°658'9 09'118°E 88'v60'6 9v'6.6°L1 8 3
L £€9'68.'C ¥6°9.8 29691'2 9g'LLL'E LG¥G6'E 216802 8290V v 0L $09'6 LY LOOLL LLvvb'lL L

9 69'610°) 12'L51'8 88'¥SL'L 9

S 26°LL9 06'ev9’L 82'SLL'E 90°¢LE Y S

14 £v'290'C 16'¥8€'2 ¥2'8v0'C 04°066'¢ §9'128'C 14

€ 9€°126') €

Z 8201991 69°€06'GL S6'0LL2 9/'9€92 61°99.'C €E'GLEY Py¥28'0L 4 INIWIOVYNVIN
L GG6'999'C 05°092'S l  88°081L'862 HY3IMYHA
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

G S

14 14

€ €

4 4 Juawabeuely
L 00'+90'} L 00%90°L yeame)
6 6

8 8

L 2

9 9

S S

14 14

€ €

4 4

9 90'¥S L 90%S BUOLIBIN Y Us3|ujey
6 6

8 8

L 26°/81 L

9 9

S €L°298 S

14 15°€2e 14

€ €

z 4 ONI ANVAINOD
l 98041 90'961 I 80'182°L ¥ NISNIOHOr
6 a1 AVYSANIT 300I¥LSY3 Y3NIAYVYO EEAE) 3790N HOYYNOW LIdyY3N YTIIA IMANGEET ILAW 3d3¥0 NHOPLS 6

8 AYH3IHD d3ANOD 1¥N00 S AH3 ANSITLIAN ©8ad INLM vyglL WIVd66 MIIAINYT Xd1VIAl 1IAIS00Y 8

L IV VanNId LSt IVEWIN WYHOTINS qdOsryel 3JONIND S31vy HVSSVYA X1dl 34SS 14N0J0vd T LOSONWH NQ¥9O S L

9 AMONIO AmMOIA ElRSER IMOYOS TILNOS OdM IYNIAY INWI38 1ONOISSIN HVOSIA HNWALD NISHAT 9

S 370140 GNOOM3N VHONATIN MOTTM VSHINL TAD3S SV101 N3dSY NYTHSY MAYIVS 3IAOdAD MYN3 S

4 VLZNVYIN dSN 10ADdL JVYINOTVd aMIVYO NQY9O SteEgL FLIAN NVLINS I MO 2071V HHOA 331vS 14

€ THIM AIINL VNION3 S3N0YUO Sad3lo AIDTIA MO anon3a asxydvd MHSNYO dv1d0Od AdM €

[4 S15N0a Qd9OdAD AQVHS aoovr AHOVZ NISOY MHOIA AN ADA 3IMOIA OMWYH 34113y 4

b NINaY VYN3Y3S V1 d4S 1IAY 30€8 20 an 3siad aiodnay 390148S M3 o741 o4 INIFEIMOT L |Bjo1o8yd SWEN JOPUsA

§Z0Z/0€/LL Ubnoayy 5202/10/1L PoLdd ay3 1o} woday Buljg Ajysuopy ajqehed sjunodody



1O 1vH 20006-E2\D LYH

0Ot Jo ¥Z abed

Jedoo) 3u3 Ag

8L:ec L scoc/oLict

§202/0£/LL YBnoayy 5Z0z/L0/1L POUad ay} 40j poday Bulig Alyjuo sjqeded spunoday

6 6

m : A
L Z

9 9

S ]

¥ 9088l 12

€ €

4 z

! 6e€ 68°cE 8vElLl L 298¢ 4v3an
6 6

8 8

L 00v€2 80019 L

9 9

S 002.8't g

v ¥

€ 00961 00°€6S'} 00°002 00€9L'e G8'6£9'L €

z 00°0v8'L 009G} 4 IN3NdO13A3A
L 00°0v€'Z 00°9¢6 20€€2'2 006¢ €2'696 0£'699'8L I €6°98¥ L€ IdVOSANY
6 6

8 ]

L L

9 9

S S

¥ ¥

€ €

[4 [4 ONI
L yE'8EL'L L pE'8EL’L LS3IMAIN TTVaWIN
6 6

8 ]

L 9695 L

9 SLLy 9

S S

¥ ¥

€ €

4 4 ONI ‘34YS 8 X001
1 1£'62L L 8¥eee JON3AIAT AN
6 Qa1 AYSANIT ERIREINE] H3INIAHYD EENIEl] 3190N HOYVYNOW 1183w YA INYNGEETL TLAW 3d3¥0 NHOrLS 6

8 AHY3HO YIANOD 1¥9N00 S AH3 YNSITLYAW 9800 INL M vigL NTYd66 MIIAINYT Xd1 VAl 1IA3S008 8

L MV vENNIA 1S} VAN AYHOINS ayoOsyyel JONIND S3alve JVYSSYA X1d1 34SS 19N0J0Vd T4 LOSONWM NG9 S L

9 AMONHO aMOIN ERSER 3IMOYOS THLINOS OdM TYNIAY LNW139 LONOISSIN HYOSIA INWALD NISHAT 9

S 310140 SWNOOM3IN YHONATIN MOTIIM VSHINL IAD3S SYLO1 N3dSY NYTHSY MAYIV4 IADHAD MYM3 S

4 VIZNVIN dSN 10ADML HVYINOIVd amivo NQYO SPE9L  TTLIAW NYLINS MO 20TV HHOA EERRNES 4

€ THIM A3NL VYNION3 SINOYD SQad®1o AYDTA LMD anon3 asMyvd MHSNYO yv1dOd AdM €

4 s$19n0a a¥9dAD AQYHS q00vr AHOVZ NISOY MHOTUN JYAINI AOA IOIA OMWA 3113y 4

l NInay VYNIY3S V1 d4s 1A 30€8 00 a13siad aiodnai 3901988 QM3 oREll o4 INIYMOT L [ejo10849 SWeN JOPUIA



1drolvH 20006-€2\0.LVH
Ot 40 6Z abed Jadoo)) Ju3 :Ag 8LI€Z:LL SZ0Z/0L/2L

6 6

w w >
L L

9 9

S 00°00L'2 G

14 14

€ €

4 00°000°C 00°009'L 4 ZIANYNY3IH
L Il 0000L'G v SN
6 6

8 6S°LY 8

L 12241 L

9 PGSl 12'6¥2 9

S 9ecie S

14 G6°L9 14

€ €

(4 €Lov c

L 12’9 S.L'/29 16'8GS l L9'veE6’L S 3MO1
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S ]

14 14

€ €

z 4 ALINNWNOO
l 00°06S'L L 0006G'L NOAQNOT
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

g S

14 14

€ €

4 4 3417 TYNOILYN
1 Zr'8eY'y L ZV8eY'y NIOONIT
6 a1 A¥SaNI 3901418V3 YIANIQYYO EERVIEL] 3790N HOYYNOW LIYY3anN VTTIA IndNgeezl TLAW 34380  NHOrLS 6

8 AYYIHO Y3IANOD 19n00°S AH3 UNSTILYAWN 9800 INLM vygaL WVd66 MIIATIVT Xd1 VoAl 11A3S00Y 8

L MV vENNIG 1SL  TVaNIN WYHOINS qyosrreL JONINOD S3lve HYSSVA X1dL 34SS 19N000Vd T LOSOWM Na¥9 S L

9 AMONYO AMOIA 31s3 IMOUDS THINOS OdM IYNIAY INW138 LONOISSIN YYOSIA UNWALD NISHAT 9

S 37010 GWOOM3N YHONATIN MOTIIM YSHINL TAD3S SYLO1 N34SV NVIHSY MAYIVA IAD4AD MYA3 S

14 YLZNYW dSN 1DADYHL JYINOTvd AMAYO NQY9 SYE9L FTLIANW NVLINS 11 MO 207V HHOA EERRLES 14

€ TdIM AINL VYNION3 SINOHO Sade.lo AEOTIA LMD anona asxyvd MHSNYO dv1d0d AdM €

4 S19N0a QYOdAD AQVYHS goovr AHOVZ NIGOYH MIOTTINW YNNI AOA IMOIA OMWH Y113y Z

b NIWaY YNIH3IS V1 d4S 1IAY 30€8 20 ai 3siad a1odnagm 3OAI8S aMni3 o4l 014 INIH MO 2 [e101 %0340 SWeN Jopusp

$202/0¢/1L Ubnoauyy $20z/10/1L Pouad ayy Joj poday Bulng Alyyuop sjqeled sjunoody



YO 1VH 20006-€Z\DLYH
0Ot jo 9Z abed

1adood yu3 :Ag

81:€ZLL §20T/oLeL

§20Z/0€/11 UBNOIY} 5Z02/L0/LL POMad ay) 1oy Moday Builig Alypuow sjqeled sjunoaoy

6 6

g 00°0€ g %
L 05'88.'C 00042 L

9 00°0¢ 9

S 00'969 05'988'1 S

v Y9 LGL'E %

€ 00°0¢ 00°€LZ 00°02¢ £

z 00044 05289 00°0EY 00°0€ z MIT% LOavH
b 000211 0008 06'95 v6'718 20'95L°¢ L 00205'94 ‘MOINHODOW
6 6

g g

L L

9 9

S S

e ¥

g g

: z ONI S3T4VYHO
1 €1z Loere AvdENA O
6 6

8 0009 8

L L

9 00'00€ 9

S 0009 00024 S

¥ 00022 b

€ 00°09 €

z 00021 0009 z 10YLNOD 1S3d
L 00022 L 00022} B ILINYIL NILYYW
6 6

8 g

) L

9 9

g g

v v

€ €

z z 34IL ANVYE 918
L 82'20€ 68°CLZ'L Loo2Lies't vaa ONI OOrvW
6 QTAVSANIT  39aI¥ISY3  H3INIGHVO EENT/LEL! 3190N HOYYNOW IE YTTIA IMYNGEETL JLAW 34380 NHOCLS 6

8 AHYIHO Y3ANOD 18N00'S AH3 UNSTILYAW 9800 INLM vagal WVd66 MIIAINY] XdL VAT 1IA3S00Y 8

L el vaNNIA LSE  TvEW WYHOINA QyosKHel JONIND s3lve HVYSSYA X1dL 34SS 19N02OVd T4LOSONH NQ¥O S L

9 AMONYO AMOIA 3nsan IMOYOS T41INDS O TYNIAY INW138 LONOISSIN UYOSIA UNIWALD NTSHAT 9

s 310180 AWOOM3N YHONAIN MOTIIM VSHINL ES SVYLO1 N3dSY NYIHSY MAYIVS JADAD MY S

14 VLZNYW dSN 1OAD¥L YYWOIVd AMYIYO NGO SPE9L  TTLYAW NVLINS ) 20TV UHOA 3311vS v

€ THIM ATINL VNION3 S3IN0YD Sad®lo AHOTIA LD arnon3 asMyvd MHSNYD HV1dOod AdM £

[4 s19n0a Qy9dAD AQVHS 200V AHOVZ NIgOY HYOTIIN HYINNIT ADA MOIA OMWH 34113y z

3 NInayY VYN3Y3S V1 dds 1AM 30€8 99 a13siad a1ouNs 390148S amwi3 0741 oy F INIY¥MOT L [e1018yD SLIEN JOPUSA



1dr01vH 20006-€2\O1VH
0¥ J0 £z abed

sadoo) 313 :Ag

8L:€TLL S20Z/0L/2Z)

o
Qp)

§20Z/0/11 YBNnoau) 5202/L0/LL POHad ayy Joy poday Bulipg Ajyjuol ajqehed spunodoy

6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S 00°0S¥ S
v v
g >
z z 8 301AY3S 100d
b L 0005k N33YO ¥3A3N
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S 00y 6E VL S
v ¥
€ 18°¢6p >
. z ONI NOS
b SL'y 2818 L 1200L B NIATT SINNOW
6 6
g 8
L z
9 9
S Zr'9es S
v 18'9¥9 v
€ 60165 >
z z Ws0odsia
b Z1'028'04 ) ATIVA QIN
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S Z9'v8s'L S
v v
> €
z 4
! L Z8¥8S'L MNVE SOINVHOIW
6 QTAVSANIT  39QIMISY3  Y3INIQYVO 334vW3a 3790N HOYVYNOW LI¥y3an YTIIA IHUNGEEZL  1LAWIHIHO  NHOrLS 6
8 AHYIHO YIANOD 1¥N00 S AH3 UNSTTLHAN 9800 NLM vyaL W1Vd66 MIIAIHV XdL VHA1 1IA3S00Y 8
L Nl vanNIaLSL  IvaNI WYHOINS QuosHr8l 3ONIND S3lve HYSSVA X1d1 34SS 1¥N000Vd TYLOSOWM NQ¥9 S ]
9 AMONYO amoIA 311831 IMOYOS T41INOS O TYNIAY INWT38 LONOISSIN YYOSIA UNWALD NISHAT 9
s 310140 GNOOM3IN YHONAIN MOTIIM VSHINL 1AD3S SV1071 N3dSY NV IHSY MAYIV4 3IAOdAD MYX3 S
14 VLZNYI dSN 10ADYL HYNOTVd amMivo NQMO SPE9L  T1LHAW NYLINS ) 00TV HHOA 3311vs v
€ THIM A3INL ¥NION3 SIN0YO $ad®10 AHOTIA LM anon3 asMyvd MHSNYO dv1dod AdM 3
[4 $19n0a Q¥9dAD AQVHS goovr AHOVZ NISOY MHAOTUN HYANI AOA JOIA OMYM ERTEN! z
b NInaY ¥YNIY3S V1 d4s 1A 30€8 20 a13siad anodney 39aiy8s aMAN3 07141 074 INIYMOT L [eoppRud aweN JopusA



1drO1VvH 20006-€2\0LVH
0 0 gZ abed

Jadoo) yu3 Ag

gl:€e:kl seoz/oLeh

o
4

§Z0Z/0€/11L Ybnoayy 6Z0z/1L0/1L1L Pouad dy) 103 poday Bulig Ajyauoy sjqehed sjunoddy

6 6
8 8
L L
9 00°GEE’L 9
] 00022 S
2 ¥
€ €
2 4 ONINVY3T1D
L 000v€'2 L 00668'¢ S.\vI1340
6 6
] 8
L .
9 ANTA] 9
S 9z'L¢ g
12 ¥2'29 ¥
€ ¥2'29 G6'6% €
z z AD0TONHO3L
3 652l ¥G'GL L $0'8€S SADVO
6 6
8 8
L L
] 9
S S
12 ¥
€ €
z 4 ONILTNSNOD
b 00°005'C L 0000S§'C AYI02IN
6 6
8 8
A L
9 9
S G
t 16°261'L 12
€ €
4 2 "ONI
I 98°02 ¥9'802 16°869 | Z£980'C ‘ LANYIMSNY M3IN
6 a1 AVSANIT 390I¥1SV3 HINIQHYD EENIE] 3790N HOYYNOW Ligy3an VTIIA INyNgeezl ILAW 34340 NHOrls 6
8 AYYIHO Y3IANOD 18N00 S AH3 YNSTILHAW  98a0 INLM vygl V66 M3IAINYT Xd1 VAl 1IA3S00Y 8
L MYV vaNNIa 1SL IvANIN WvYHOINS ayosyyel JONIND S3lve HYSSYA X1dL 348S 14N020Vd THLOSOWH NOY¥O S L
9 AMONJ0 AmoIA EIREEN] IMOYOS THINOS Od) IVYNIAY INWI38 LONOISSIN HVYOSIA UNIWALD NISYA1 9
S 370180 FWOOMIN YHONAIN MOTTIM VSHINL WADIS SY101 N3dSY NVIHSY MAYIVH IADHAD MY S
4 VLZNYWN dSN 1OADYL JYWOTVd AMMVO NQYO SYE9L  ITLYAW NYLINS 11 MO 2011V HHOA 337VS 12
€ THIM AINL VYNION3 SIN0HO Sad®L0 AYOTA LAMO anon3 asyuvd MHSNYD yv1dOd AdM €
4 S19n0a ay9dAD AQVHS g00Vr AHOVZ NISOY WHOTIN HYINNIT ADA AIMDIA OMWM 3Y1L3y z
b NIWay YNIHYIS V1 EES) LAY 30¢€8 00 a7l 3siad a1odnay 390I149s amwi3 o741 274 INFIMOT L 1eJo1 %0840 SWEN JOPUBA



1I01VH 20006-€2\01VH
0¥ Jo 6z abed Jadood yu3 :Ag 8L:€T Ll ST0Z/0LR)

6 6 —i
8 8

L L <
9 9

g S

14 14

¢ 0012228 ¢

z z ONI ‘SILINTWINOD
; L 00'12Z'2e LS3M 11OV
6 6

g 8

L L

9 9

g g

14 v.'1L82C 4

¢ 166 967 ¢

z VT IE z OLOTTS
) 1966¢ L e9be % SVO DIHIOVd
6 6

8 8

L .

9 9

g pe621 9808 g/l 1Z91 G

. 60990’ v

€ o2l 99 2z18 ¢

z z

L eze 8r'50L 6v°0LL or'6 15P6 £9201'L L 96°9v8'T 30ldd 301440
6 6

g 8

L L

9 9

g P

b 89°210'L v

¢ oLl 58 ¢

z z

L 182980 6508 09°6v2 L 18069 10430 301440
6 1AYSONM  39arIISv3  u3NIQWVO  339vNaQ 3780N HONYNOW  LINu3w VTIA IMUNEEezl | 1LAN3J39D  NHOMS 6

8 AMMIHO YIANOD 18100 S AH3 UNSTILMAN 980 NLM vagl V66 MIAIIVT XL VAT 1IA3SO0Y 8

L avl VENNIQISE VG WYHO N4 QuosYreL  3ONIND s31va HYSSYA X1dL34SS  LdN0OOVd  THIOSOAM  NQW9S 2

9  aMON¥O AMOIA 311831 IMOUOS THINOS O WNIAY INWT38 LONOISSIN  HVOSIA UNIWALD NISYAT 9

S 37010 GNOOMAN  VHONAIN MOTTIM VSHINL WN03S SV1O1 N3dSY NYTHSY MAYIVA IADAD MY g

v viZNVW dSN LOADYL UYINOTvVd aWiIvO NOYO SPEOL  TTLYAN NVLINS Il MO 20TV ¥HOA 33TVvS b

€ M AZINL VNIONZ SIAOMD Sad®10 AOTIA MO anona aSHVd MHSNYO ¥Y1dOd AdM ¢

Z  s19n0a QYOAAD AQVHS 200Vr AOVZ NISOY SIOTIIN MVANIT AOA JANOIA oMY ENTEY z

b NInav UNIUISVT  ddS 1AY3088 0D a13s1ad a19uNaX 390198s QM3 oML 214 INFUMOT | [eI0DpuD SWeN J0pUBA

§202/0£/L1 ybnoayy 5z0z/L0/LL pouad ay; Joj poday Buliig Alyjuoy ajqeled sjunoddy



1D 1VH Z0006-E2\O1VH
o Jo o€ abed

Jadoo) yu3 :Ag

81:€Z'LL s2oz/oL/e)

QN
4

§Z02/0€/L} YBnoayy §202/1L0/LL Polad 2y} 104 poday Bulig Alyjuoly sjqeled s)unodoy

6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S g
v vZ'62r'L 1Z°€e 4
£ L99YE 850 >
z 4 ONI
L €1'68€'E L EFSBLS “I¥SOdSIa S¥N3d
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
g S
v v
e €
z z
L 66°L0S'L I 66'L0E'L ONI A1ddNS ©ad
6 9¢'L¥E 6
8 8
L 00091 L
9 9
S v9'pLS 21'828'L S
¥ 00°00% 06'769'L v
> 0008 0009 00091 £
z 00091 00091 z ONISNN1d
b 0009} 20'L1E 09°050'} I v9eSS'EL HIMUY P HINAV
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
v 10'G6€ v
> >
z z
L e gL'LL 98862 LL9LL 103410 1SIMOVd
6 QTAVSANIT  39aI¥iSYd  ¥3NIQY¥VO 334vN3a 3780N HOYYNOW Li¥yaw Y1IA IMUNGEEZL  TLAW3HI¥O  NHOrLS 6
8 AYY3IHO YIANOO 1¥N00 S AH3 UNSTLYAW 9800 NLM vyaL V66 MIIAIHVT Xd1 VYAl 1IA3S00Y 8
z MY vaNNIQLSL VAW WYHOIN4 QyoOsYYeL 30NIND S31va YYSSYA X1d1 3488 1¥N002Vd TYLOSOWN NQ¥9 S L
9 AMONYO amoOIA 3ns3an IMOYOS THINOS Od) TYNIAY INW139 LONOISSIN UVOSIA UNIWALD NISHAT 9
g 310180 SNOOM3IN VHONATN MOTIM VSHINL TAD3S SVLO1 N3dsY NYIHSY MAYIVA 3JADdAD MVYY3 S
4 V1ZNYIN dSN 10ADYL YYWOVd aMMIVO NOYO SYE9L  TLYAW NVLINS ) 201V YHOA 337vs v
€ TIIM AIINL VNION3 SIA0HO Sad®10 AHOA LMD anon3 asyuvd MHSNYO ¥Y1dod AdM €
[4 $19n0a QYOdAD AQVHS g00ovr AMOVZ NISOY MHOTIN HYANIT AOA 3IMOIA OMWM ENITEN A
b NINaY YNIY3ISYT  d4S 177 308 20 a13siad a1oyna 39014988 amn3 074l 074 INIYMOT L [elop¥psyD aweN Jopuap



1D 1VH 20006-€2\0LVH
0t Jo L€ abed

Jadoo) yu3 Ag

8L:€C'LL G20Z/0LTL

o)
4

§202/0¢/11 UBNoJy) 520z/L0/LL Polad ay} 4oy uoday Buljig Alyyuo sjqeded sjunodoy

6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
¥ 1E°190'G ¥
> €
4 4 ONI VSN JONVYNI4
! L LELp0'S IN3IavNO
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
14 14
g €
¢ 4 Y3INWNSNOD ISV
1 291z L 2812 HIWNSNOD 11O
6 6
8 22982 6868 8
L L
9 16'62¥ 9
S 6S'1EL 85°0L€ LO'bYE S
14 6861 00°€€ vrzelL vLLEE ¥
€ 20°LL8 €
. z SNOILNT10S
) 1066 LO'bYE Y0'HSE'L L SEIETY I3INNOSH3d
6 00°GLE 6
8 00'686 00'€0S 8
L 00°06L'¢ 00'665 00029 00°0L¥ 00°S61 L
9 00'681 00'692 9
S 9L'LS 00°082'L 0¢'L6¥ AN b’ 9vP 00'581 00°S6¥ S
% 00'662 00°0EL 00°0LL 16'09% 2
> 00'G6%'L 12°0v6'L 69°¢L 68’9 8€'Z¢ €
z 00'56€ vL'8LG'L 00'669'Z 00'€60'S 2z LNIVIN 3dYOSANY
) 1928 502y 96'L9 12°2.8'E | 1’60262 I¥YD 103443d
6 Qa1 AVSANI 3901¥18V3 HANIAHYO EENCUEN] 3790N HOYVYNOW INSREN V1A IMUNGEEZL LA 3430 NHOrLS 6
8 AYYIHO Y3IANOD L¥N00 S AH3 UNSTLYAW 9800 INLM vyglL WIVd66 MIININY] XdL YHAT 1IA3S00Y 8
L Nrval vENNIQLSL  TvEWIX WYHO NS ayosrysl JONIND S3lvd HYSSVYA X1dL 348S L9N020Vd T4LOSOWH NQY¥9 S L
9 AMONYO AMOIA ans3an IMOYDS THINOS OdM IVYNIAY LNWT38 LONOISSIN HVYOSIA YNWALD NISYAT 9
S 370140 SWOOM3IN VHONAIN MOTTIM VSHINL AD3S SV101 N3dSY NYIHSY MAYIVA IADAAD MVM3 S
v VLZNYIN dSN LOADYL YYWOvd aAMAvo NOYO SPEIL  TILHAW NYLINS MO 2071V YHOA 3377VS 12
€ THLM A3INL YNION3 SIAOYDO SAd3LO AHOTIA LMD anon3 asyyvd MHSNY0 ¥v1dod AdM €
[4 S79n00a Qy9dAD AQVHS q00vr AMOVZ NISOY MHOTIN HYINNI ADA 3IMOIA OMWM ENRTEN! Z
b NInay YNIY3IS V1 d4s 17AY 308 20 al3siad aloyungy 390148S amw3 o741 014 IN3YMOT L [TRRET) alWeN JOpUsA



1dIrD1VH 20006-€2\01VH
0t Jo z¢ 8bed

Jadoo) yu3 :Ag

81:€Z4L §20C/0LCL

S20Z/0/L1 YBnoay} 620z/10/LL Pouad oy 4oy Joday Bullig Alyjuol sjqehed s)unodoy

6 6
8 8
L ]
9 9
S g
b v
> €
z 00525 z
! L 00525 $700d NOI3Y
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
v ¥
€ £
4 z ONIUVOVIN
b 91'95 L 9198 O ONOWAYY
6 6
g 8
) L
9 9
S 81'298') 00002 S
v v
€ £
z z ONILY3H 30V vaa
b 2'969 15012 02'2€9'2 I £9'996'S OQ3A30V A INVY
6 6
8 8
1 L
9 9
S s
v v
€ 00095 €
z z v8a 3INDOY
L L 00095 3371 TIVANVY
6 QTAVSONIT  390IMISYI  Y3INIQY¥VO 334vN3a 3780N HOYYNOW 1I¥93N YT1IA INYNGEEZL  LAWILIYO  NHOrLS 6
8 AYYIHO YIANOD 1¥N00 S AH3 UNSITLYAN 980D NLM vygL NVd66 M3IAINYT XdL VAT 1IA3S00Y 8
L NV vVaNNIdL1SL VWM WYHOIN QyOSYreL JONIND S3Lve HYVYSSYA X1d1 34SS 1¥N000Vd  TH1OSONM NQ¥O S L
9 AMONYHO aMOIA 3nsan 3IMOYOS TYINOS Od) WNIAY INW39 LONOISSIN  ¥VOSIA UNIWALD N1SHAT 9
S 370180 SINOOM3IN VHONATN MOTIM VSHWL TAD3S SVLO1 N3dSY NYIHSY MAYIVS IAODAD MWY3 S
v YLZNYIN dSN 1OADYL YYWNOTVd amMIvO NQYO SPE9L  ITLYAW NYLINS It MO 207V YHOA 3371vS v
€ THIM AIINL VNION3 S3A0YD $Qd®10 AHOTA IMO arnon3 asyuvd MHSNYO ¥Y1dOd AdM £
[4 $19n0a QYOdAD AQVHS g0ovr AMOVZ NISOY MHHOTIW YN ADA 3OIA OMWM ENITEN! z
b NINQY YNIYISY1  ddS 17AY 308 20 a13siad a1o¥NaM 39a149s amw3a 2741 074 INFYMOT L [eloDp8yD 3WeN JOpuaA

4
4



14 D1VH 20006-€2\O1VH
0 Jo £¢ abed

Jadoo) 33 :Ag

811€ZLL STOC/0L/CL

$20Z/0€/LL uBNoay) 5202/1.0/1L POLIad 3y} 10} Joday Bulig Alyiuo ajqeded sjunodoy

6 6
8 8
L 09'9e5°6 02°209C 2
9 9
S GE006'E S
¥ 14
€ 05°2.5°}L €
[4 00°295°¢ 00082 g6'zzl'e 4 VINYO4ITVO / ONI
2 I 0998562 Yd34YY3H SOLNVS
6 6
8 68'v.€ 8
L L
9 9
S S
¥ €ovl 14
€ €
: 4 ONI ‘30IAY3S
b L 2LGIS AVYQVYSSYO V'S
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
4 4
€ €
z 4 1s3d v1izona
1 0008 I 0008 / NVYOHOW d1vNOH
6 6
8 8
L 00051} L
9 9
S S
14 4
€ €
Z 00°0S¥ 4 / "ONI YOIIINY
3 00°056 | 000SS'}L HLYON TMOLNIH
6 a1 AYSANI 3001418v3 U3INIAHVYO EEELE(e) 3790N HOJVNOW LIMY3n YTIIA IMINGEET| TLAW 3d3YD NHOrLS 6
8 AYY3IHO H3IANOD 1dn00 s AH3 ANSTTLIAW 98a0 INLM vdgl W66 MIIAINVY Xd1l VAl 1IA3S00Y 8
L pishal vannIad LS} IVENIA WvHOINS QdO8Y¥8l 3ONIND S31va HYSSVA X1d1 34SS 13N020Vd TILOSONA NQ¥© S L
9 AMONAO aMOIIA 317s31 IMO™OS TILNOS OdM TVYNIAY INWT38 LONOISSIN HVOSIA INWALD NISYAT 9
S 3701490 GNODM3IN VYHONATN MOTIIM VSHWL AAD3S SVLO1 N3dSY NYIHSY MAYIVL INDJAD MVYX3 S
v VIZNVIN dSN 10A04YL HYWOTVd AMHVYO NQ¥O SveQL FTLIAN NVYLINS I MO 0071V HHOA 3371vS 4
€ T AIINL VNION3 SINOYHO SAad?¥10 AIOTA LMO anrnon3 asHyvd MHSNYO yv1dOd AdM €
Z $719N004 QJ¥OdAD AQVHS g00vr AHOVZ NIgoy HIOTUN HYIANIT AOA 3IMOIA OMWM L3y 4
b NInaY VN3H3S V1 d4sS 1A 30€8 00 a1 3siad aiodnaM 390148S amni3 o4l o4 INFEIMOT [B101%99UD SWEN JOPUIA

LO
4



1dIr01vYH 20006-€2\DLVYH
0 0 ¢ abed

JadooD U3 Ag

8lL.egiLL geoe/oL/Th

O
4

620Z/0€/L1L Ubnoayy §20Z/1L0/11L PO dy) 103 poday Buiyig Ajyuoy ajqeded sjunoddy

6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
] S
14 4
€ €
4 [4
l G8'ELE 1 G8'ElE ONI SOYE AFNVIS
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
4 14
€ €L°962'L €
4 4 v8a ¥3733HM
1 9L 19G°L 1 681682 O A3NaIS
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
] g
4 14
€ €
[ [4 390l4H13
3 22708 L LL°0§ " NOYVHS
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
4 4
€ L5926 €
Z [ VITVSIA
3 L 16'926 40 O¥dAY3S
6 a1 AVYSANIT 3901y1SV3 H3INIYYO 33¥vN3A 3790N HOJVYNOW 1IE993N YTIIA 3XYNgeezt TLAW 343840 NHOrLS 6
8 AHY3HO ¥3ANOD 14dN00 S AH3 ANSTTLIAN ©8ad INLM vagl WNIVYd66 MIIASHY] Xd1 Vil 1IN3SO0Y 8
4 IV vannId 1si IVENIA WYHOTINS adosyy8l 3ONIND S3lve HVYSSVA X1d1l 348S 13N020Vvd TILOSONMA NQ¥O S L
9 AMONJ0 AaMOIA 3JNs3n IMOHOS TILNOS OdMi IVN3AY INWT38 LONOISSIW HYOSIA INWALD NISYUAT 9
S J101™0 GINOOM3IN VHONATIN MOTTIM VSHNL IAD3IS SY101 N3dSY NYTHSY MAYIVH JADdAD MWX3 S
v VLZNVW dSN 10ADYL JYNOTVd AMIVO NQYO SPe9l FILIAN NVLINS i1 MO 20TV YHOA 3371vS 4
€ THIM A3INL VNION3 SIN0YO SAadelo ANIDTA LMO anon3 asidvd MHSNYO dv1d0d AIM €
4 $719Nn0a Jd9dAD AQVHS g0oovr AHOVZ NIgod MIOTN AYIANIM AOA 3IMOIA OMWYH 33 Z
4 NINaY VYN34d3S v d4S 17Ad 30€8 00 a1 3siad anodna 3901449s amiia ONE1l 014 INFIMOT | [ejo1%934d SUWEN JOPUIA



1drO1VH 20006-€2\0.LYH

0t Jo 6§ abed

Jadoo) yu3 Ag

81.€2:LL STocC/oLgL

N
4

$Z02/0¢/LL UBnoJyl 6Z02Z/L0/LL Pouad eyy 4oy poday Bulpg Ajypuop ajqeded sjunodoy

6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
¥ ¥
€ €
4 [4 NOILYOIYYI
1 Ge'6Se L G£'GGe Y1138 vyu3aL
6 6
8 8
2 L
9 9
g S
¥ 62°060'€ ¥
€ €
’ r ALINNWINOD
L Il 62060'€ YNVYLINS
6 6
8 2981 8
. L
9 1eL 19 9
S 6902 yLELL g
¥ 20'19 8e2¢ LLLL 85°92 4
€ 66'¢ 8929 G2'SL Yoyl 14%4 €
z €1'¢8 16'C 4 SVYO VINYOSITVO
} 6%'9¢ LE'LE 2L'9L ££'258 L LGLPSL NY3IHLNOS
6 6
8 8
L L0¥16 299 95’y PO’ LEL L
9 65°92v 9
] 69619 Zv08 0€°82 65°€61 6791 ferAra 4} 8L'L0L S
14 1e'e €855 LL'v99'L 14
€ 9¢e'8l $0'092 €
z €9'1€ 4 VINYO4ITvO
L LEP01 $6'G9E'6 20961 T el [4*Rad%4 GY'86E'E L pYEps'ee NY3HLNOS
6 a7 AVSANIT 390141SY3 H3IANIQYYO 334vIN3a 3790N HOYVYNOW LIgy3an Y1IA IMgNgeezt TLAW 34340  NHOrLS 6
8 AYY3IHO Y3IANOD 1¥N00 S AH3 UNSITLYAN 9900 INLM vyal WVd66 MIIA3NYT Xd1 VYAl 1IA3S00Y 8
L MHY vanNIa 1St IVANIN WYHOTINS ayosrysl JONIND S31va HYSSYA X1dL 34SS 1¥N00OVd THLOSONWM NQ¥9 S L
9 AMONYO aMmOIA 3Ns3 IMOYIS THYLINOS OdM IVYN3AY INWI38 LONOISSIN HYOSIA HUNWALD NISYAT 9
S 370140 GWOOM3IN VHONAIN MOTIIM VSHL TAD3S SYLO1 N3dSY NVIHSY MAYIV4 IADdAD MYM3 S
v VLZNYIN dSN 1OADYL HYWOTVd aMMYO NQYO SPe9L IILIAW NYLINS Il MO 2071V HHOA 337vS 14
€ THIM A3INL YNION3 S3N0HO Sad®Lo AHDTA LMD arnon3 asyyvd MHSNYO dv1d0d AdM €
[ s19N0a QY9dAD AQVHS a0ovr AHOVZ NISOY preopnlin HVYANDN ADA IIMOIA OMYM 3113 4
b NInay YN3IY3S V1 d4s 11AY 30¢€8 70, Qa1 3s1ad aoynam 3901448 amwI3 0741 014 INFYMOT L felol o840 SWEN JOPUBA



1dI'D1VH " 20006-€2\0LYH
0Ot Jo 9¢ abed

Jadoo) i3 Ag

81:€2:LL §202/04/2L

o0
4

$202/0€/LL Ubnoayy GZ0Z/L0/LL POLIad ay) 403 oday Bulig Ajyiuol a1qefeq syunoddy

6 6
8 8
L L
9 09'LLE 9
g 09'LLE 6982 g
b 05'L62 v
€ L1'00} 06'v6 ¢
z 90°/8¢ z WYITIM-NIMYIHS
b 87788 89752 oLl L y9veLY JHL
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
b v
€ 617€S €
[4 6v'vv 4 AddnsS
b §e'622's2 81201 L 1Z16'SE 10d30 3NOH 3HL
6 6
) g
L L
9 9
S S
b v
€ €
z glLee z ONI
! LE'LL8 b 6rvbe dOHS SSY19 IHL
6 6
8 8
L L
9 00'655'} 9
S 00'698'2 00'66%'2 S
v v
£ €
z z ONI 3ddOHS
b 00662 L 0092L'2L 13d4v0 FHL
6 QTAVSONIT  39014ISV3  H¥3INIQY¥VO EENNEL] 3790N HOYYNOW L] YTIIA IHUNGEEZL  TLAWIAIHO  NHOrLS 6
8 AYYIHO YIANOD 18N00 S AH3 UNSTTLYAN 9800 NLM vagl IN1vVd66 MIIATNVT Xd1 VYA 1IA3S00Y 8
L MV vENNIQ1SL VI WYHOINS QYOSYY8L JONIND s3lve HYSSVA X1dL 34SS 18N00OYd  THLOSOWM NQYO S L
9 AMONYO aMOIA 3nsa 3IMONOS TILNDS Ot TYNIAY INW138 LONOISSIN  HVOSIA YNWALD NISHAT 9
g 370140 SINOOM3IN VHONAIN MOTIM VYSHIWL NAD3S SVL01 N3dSV NYTHSY MAYIV4 3AOdAD MYY3 S
4 VLZNYIN dSN 1OAOYL HYNOTVd AMIYO NOYO SPE9L  TTLHAW NYLINS 1Mo 201V HHOA EERRIS v
£ THIM ATINL WNION3 SIAOYO Sad®1o ASOTA LMO arnon3 asyuvd MHSNYD 4Y1dOd AdM £
[4 $19N0a QYOdAD AQYHS goovr AHOVZ NISOY MHOTIN HYINIT AOA IOIA OMWY ENTEN z
L NINQY YNIHISVY1  d4S 17AY 30€8 20 a13siad aounay 390148S amwI3 014l 214 INFYMOT L [BoppayD awen JOpusA



1ArO1VH 20006-E2\01VH
0t Jo 2¢ abed

Jadoo) yu3 :Ag

gL.€2g:LL §2oc/oL/elh

$20Z/0£/LL UBNOIY) SZ0Z/LO/LL Poliad ay) o) poday Bulng Alyjuol alqeled sjunoddy

6 6
g 8
L L
9 9
g S
v v
£ €
4 z
b 0£'0€9 L 0£0€9 YIM3IS YIAVHL
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
g 19 4 XA} g
v 252 v
£ )
Z z NOILYHOdHO0D
b 00 Sv'6l 69652 L €662 NOINN SNvYL
6 6
8 8
L L
9 9
S S
v v
€ £
4 z Z3NDSYI3A
b €L°€L b oeLeL I SYINOL
6 6
8 g
L L
9 9
S S
v v
€ £
z 4 d¥00
L 00'691 L 0069} HOIVAITI ML
6 QTAVSANIT  3OQI¥ISYI  ¥3NIQHYO 334YN3a 3190N HOYYNOW JOSE YTIA IHUNGEEZE  TLAW3AINO  NHOrLS 6
8 AHYIHO YIANOO 1¥N00 S AH3 UNSTYAN 9900 INLM vaaL Wvd66 MIIATHV Xd1 VHAT 1IA3S00Y 8
L MYV VYENNIJ LSL  vEWIM WYHOIN4 QyOSYYeL JONIND S3lva HYSSYA X1d1 34SS L¥N0OOVd THLOSOWM NGO S L
9 AMONYHO AMOIA 3nsa IMONOS THINOS d) IWNIAY INW138 LONOISSIN ~ ¥VOSIA HUNWALD NISUAT 9
s 370180 SINOOM3N YHONAIN MOTIIM VYSHINL AD3S SV1O1 N3dSY NYHSY MAYIVS 3A0dAD MYX3 g
v V1ZNYI dSN 1OADYHL UYWOYd amMivo NQYO SYE9L  ITLYAW NVLINS 1M 201V HHOA 331vS v
3 THIM AINL WNION3 S3A0HO Sad®1o AHOTIA IO anon3 asMyvd MHSNYO Hv1dOd AdM g
[4 $19N0a QY¥9dAD AQVHS 00V AHOVZ NISOY MHOTIN HYWNIT AOA JINOIA OMWM ENITEN! z
b NINQY YNIN3S VI dds 11AY 30€8 20 a13siad a1oyns 3901488 amwi3 oML o4 INFYMOT L [BloDpRYD auieN 10puaA

(@)
4



1D 1VH 20006-€2\01VH
0v Jo g¢ abed

Jadoon yu3 :Ag

8L:€2: 1L §2T0Z/0L/C)

§20Z/0¢/11 YBnoauy 5z0z/L0/LL polad ayy oy poday Bulig Alyuol sjqefed spunodoy

6 6
8 8
] L
9 9
S S
v v
£ €
4 z SI3LSAS
! IR TR A TR TP A ¥3IMOd ATTIVA
6 6
g 8
L L
9 9
S S
v 0L'LL v
€ >
z z
b o'l 00¥L 06'9% L 000vL 0313dX3 A3TIVA
6 6
8 00029 g
L L
9 9
S S
v v
> 9.'66¢ >
4 2 ONI ‘ANYdWOD
b 01'€0¥ I 98'8/¢E'L SSY19 JuvINL
6 6
g 8
L L
9 9
S S
v ¥SZ6L'L v
£ €
z Z 31SVYM A0S
b 6v'12 18712 02'61. L 0LerL'e ALNNOD FHVINL
6 QTAVSANIT  390I¥ISYI  ¥3NIQYVO 334vN3a 3790N HOYYNOW JRENEN YTIA IUNGEEZL TLAWIATIO  NHOrLS 6
8 AYHIHO ¥IANOD 18N00'S AH3 UNSTMAW 9840 INLM vygL WIVd66 MIIAIHVT Xd1 VHA1 1IA3S008 8
L Nl VENNIGLSL  IvawId WYHOTINS ay¥OSPr8L 3ONIND S3lve HYSSYA X1d1 3488 1¥N020Vd TH10SOWM NQYO S L
9 AMONYO amOIA ERIEY 3IMO¥0S TIINOS Od) TYNIAY INW138 LONOISSIN YYOSIA UNWALD NISHAT 9
s 370140 SINOOM3N YHONAIN MOTIM VSHINL TAD3S SV.L01 N3dSY NV IHSY MAYIVS 3AOdAD MWX3 S
4 V1ZNYW dSN 10AD¥L HVINOTVd amMAIVO NOYO SYE9L  ITLHAW NVLINS MO 20TV YHOA 3371vs v
€ T4IM A3INL YNION3 S3A0YO Sad®1o AHOTIA IO anon3 asyyvd MHSNYO HY1d0od AdM >
4 $19n0a Q¥OdAD AQYHS g0ovr AHOVZ NISOY MHHOTUN HYWNI AOA 3INOIA oMWY ENITER] Z
b NINQY VYN3N3S V1 d-s 17AY 308 20 a13siad a19dNeM 3901488 amni3 0741 074 INFYMOT L [elo1p8yd SWeN Jopusp

o
LO



1D 1VH 20006-€2\01VH
0 40 6¢ abed

Jadoo) %u3 Ag

81L:€2: 1L S20Z/0Lel

§20Z/0€/LL YBNoay) §Z0Z/L0/LL POURd ay) 103 Woday Bulig Ajyjuop ajqeled spunosoy

6 0ee 6
g 98z 10°GS 9g'lL 890 8 —
L 05°¢ 08'c21 1991 0661 b6l 0861 692¢ sl L LO
9 61'5E 0z 6y 890 9

g 1801 889z czse 06°ch 9g0L sLee 890 ez 8vS L9l g

vy 0z 609 €99l 6122 661 1802 1568 19b8l .

¢ S6°0% vS'2 96Lp 1z 969 0012 1560 9166 ¢

z 999 8671 81zL £6'ce 2216 8528 89'p z ONI
L egere') 2299 29161 8928 by 8L15Y Q0'lE6't L £0'926' U0 STIH 1SIM
5 6

8 8

L L

9 9

g g

v y

¢ ¢

z z 271 SNOILATOS
1 00002 L 00002 WILSAS ¥3LVM
6 6

g 8

L .

9 9

g g

14 14

¢ ¢

z z

L 1908z L 19822 ONI SHHOMIDVM
6 6

8 8

L .

9 9

g 8058 zz0z o0LbL 2901 S

. 80°'LSY y

£ 225 £

z z

Loz 2169 ZL 00'9 0009 80616 L 007008} SYYOMLIN LSVA
6 Q1AYSONM  3901M1Sv3  93NIGNVO  33uvAEa 3790N HOWVNOW  Ligdaw VTIA INGEEZL | TLAN 34390 NHOFLS 6

8 AWMIHO YIANOD 1¥N0D S AH3 UNSTTLHAW 980D NLM vaal NIVd66 MIABIVT  XdLVIAT 1A3S008 8

L v VENNIQLSL TV WYHOTINA QuosPyeL  3ONIND s31ve HYSSVA X1dL34SS  18NODOVd  TYLOSOWM  Na¥9S 2

9 aMON¥O aMOIA 31183 IMOUOS TUINOS 2 WNIAY INWT38 LONOISSIN  HVOSIA UNIWALD NISEAT 9

S 300 GNOOM3N  VHONAIN MOTIM VSHINL IAD3S SV1OT N3dSV NVIHSY MANIVS IADAAD MYY3 g

v VIZNYA dSN LOAOYL HYINO TV VIO NQHO SPE9L  TLMAW NYLINS Il MO 20TV YHOA 3TVS v

€ M AL VNION3 SIAOYD SQd®10 AMOTIA MO arnon3 asyuvd MHSNYO ¥V 1dOd AdM £

z  s19noa QHOdAD AQVHS g00vr AHOVZ NIOY MIOTIIN SYANIT AOA IMOIA OMW ENIEY z

b NINaY VN3YISV1  ddS AY308 0D a13siad a19uNaM 3001488 M3 o741 o4 INZYMOT L [BIoDROYD aweN Jopua



1drO1vH 20006-€2\OLVH

0¥ J0 0 dbed Jadoo) ju3 :Ag 8L:€CLL §20Z/0b/C)
A
LO
6 26'210°¢L ¥E'6EL' L) Zy'eeT'9l 2€'280'8 €L8IEY 6z'see'y 6LEYE'0L 8L°ELGE 6
8 GEPSO'LE 9e'0vL' 129829y 9L°1GL'vE 0€'658'9 09'1L8°¢ GL'000'}} ¥1L°086'LL 8
L £€9'68L°C 65°088 62°162'8¢C vLZ6L'E 96'685'6 €6'296°¢ 15°¥56'C L8Y9¥'L G2'96L'9 ¥8'20L'LL CTAYA A" 0,658} L
9 18721822 69'6L0'L 86'920'¢ $2°0S1°€ 98'969' 1¥'699'9 90°'891'62 124518 95°651°L 9
S LT L6’y 10°€0L'02 eEPYO'L 25°6E5°L 8vPL'9 SP'SEL'L 12'82¢'S 61'G52'62 ¥€'100'8 TL60eT GZ'¥90'81 €L'8L¥'9 S
14 $0'9.9'C 19°202') £€°005'€ 82'¥80°01 11°64G'L ¥2'8¥0'C 25'1ee'8e 09'858'¥ LELY0'S [R:5) ¥ S9'1/8°C 14
€ 8¥°0py'69 ¥5'82S rpe6'el 0625191 L9°GL6°LL 612606 0P'2e6've 8T'vee'ce L'8Le'GL €
4 82°019'91L 15°2€6'GL S6°0LLC 00°0€8'Y 62992 62°0LL'EL L8229 LL°€0V'L 21’000t ¥r'¥28olL VAR ZA RS 4
2 £€9'/89°CLE GL'6EZ L1 6E°LLL'EC 16'6.2'G 559992 05°092'S L£'269'L 90°292°0€ 0£°689'¥9L | €6°055°0€l'L vLOL
6 a1 AVSANIT 3O0ly1sv3 Y3INITHYO 33dVN3A 3180N HOYVYNOW LIdY3N YTIA ININGEEZL JLAW 34340 NHOrLS 6
8 AYY3HO Y3ANOD 14n00 S AH3 HUNSTTLIANW ©4ad INLM gl W1Vd66 MIIAINVYT XdLVdAl 1IA3S00Y 8
L AV VYENNIa 1St IVANIA WYHO TN ayosrvel JONINO S31va HYSSVA X1d1l 348S 14N020Vd TILOSONWMA NQ¥O© S L
9 AMONHO AMOIA 31Ns3a IMOYOS THLINOS OdM IVNIAY INWI38 1ONOISSIN HYOSIA INWALD NISHAT 9
§ J101-O GNOOMIN VHONAIN MOTTIM VSHWL TAD3S SVYLO1 N34SV NYIHSY MAYIvH 3AOdAD MVA3I ]
v V1ZNVWN dSN 10A04dL JYWOTVd AMAHVO NQYO Svegl FNLIAN NYLINS I MO 00TV dHOA EERRLAS 4
€ T4 AFTNL VNION3 S3N0YD SAadeLo ALOTINA LMO anon3 asHdvd MHSNYO dv1dOd AdM €
[ Splplele] adodAO AQVHS ga00vr AYOVZ NIgOy AHHOTIIW AYIANIT AOA JIMOIA OMVYM JYIL3Y 4
b NINOY YN3Y3S V1 d4S 1Ay 30€8 20 an3asiad anodnas 390148S amini3 O74L o4 INIYMOT L (830140340 SWEN JOPUSA

620Z/0€/L1 ybnouayy 6Z0z/L0/LL pouad ay3 1oy poday Buljig Ajlyjuop sjqehed syunoddy



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

OF THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

-000-
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING

THE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
CHARGED TO COLLECTION LOSS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
DECEMBER 30, 2025

N N — '

-000-

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-12

WHEREAS, the following residents have vacated the premises and failed to

make complete settlement of the amounts due:

CLIENT AMOUNT

NUMBER RESIDENT NAME DUE

PROJECT NO. 110 LOW-RENT (TULARE)

000070912 ELIZABETH GONZALES $ 704.00
TOTAL $ 704.00

PROJECT NO. 120- LOW-RENT (TULARE)

000325780 HOLLY ROBIN JONES $ 2,694.00

000328934 RITA LARIOS $ 4,414.00
TOTAL $ 7,108.00

PROJECT NO. 107 - LOW-RENT (WOODLAKE)

064295 JUANITA RODRIGUEZ $ 83.00
TOTAL $ 83.00

PROJECT NO. 104/144 - LOW RENT (GOSHEN)

000323011 IVAN SILVA $ 4,388.72
TOTAL $ 4,388.72

PROJECT NO. 115 - LOW-RENT (VISALIA)

064056 ELISA LOWERY $ 1,654.00
TOTAL $ 1,654.00

PROJECT NO. 116 - LOW-RENT (VISALIA)

000322600 ANGELICA CONTRERAS $ 8,914.60
TOTAL $ 8,914.60

PROJECT NO. 119 - LOW-RENT (VISALIA)

000324577 MARILYN SEE $ 4,748.25
TOTAL $ 4,748.25

PROJECT NO. 117 - LOW-RENT (VISALIA)

000342077 ALISA JO BANDA $ 3,604.00

026979 OLIVIA BERMUDEZ $ 1,074.00

000070631 VERONICA ESQUIBEL $ 2,417.09

000323751 ELIZABETH PACHECO $ 2,860.00
TOTAL $ 9,955.09

EX/Resolutions/WriteoffTemplete-AutoCalculations.xlsx

VACATED

5/10/25

06/06/25
06/20/25

02/28/25

11/12/25

10/31/25

10/28/25

10/14/25

01/03/25
05/16/25
06/16/25
06/16/25

53



PROJECT NO. 124 - LOW-RENT (PORTERVILLE)

047443 ROSARIO MUNOZ-GOMEZ $ 3,490.00 10/14/25
055303 JUDY FOREE $ 266.00 01/02/25
048364 ERIKA CAZARES RAMOS $ 739.00 01/02/25
TOTAL $ 4,495.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 42,050.66

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Tulare has exhausted
normal collection methods.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners
of the Housing Authority of the County of Tulare, that the above-listed amounts are
hereby authorized to be written off to collection loss for the quarter ending December
30th, 2025

This resolution was addopted upon a motion presented by Commissioner
Silicato and seconded by Commissioner Chavarria at a regular meeting held on the

17th day of December 2025 and carried by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

KEN KUGLER, Secretary

EX/Resolutions/WriteoffTemplete-AutoCalculations.xlsx 5 4



LO

: GZ/9z/LL : oporOm)) ‘AS AFVdIYdLO
6202 Z } 130 31ivad 31vd §® J4d
‘A8 d3aNn0dddv %G9'L SADHVYHO INVN3IL V101l OL SSO1 40 LN3OH3d
001122 (Y3LYVNO SIHL ONIAGNTONI LON - ¥V3A L)
S3SSOTNOILOITIOD SHILYVYNO v
00%0L3 b i L 02'€95'9¢Y (4319VNO SIHL ONIANTONI LON - ¥V3IA L)
SIAOYVHO LNVNIL SHILHVNO ¥
AAVNNNS ‘SISATYNY LNNOJJV
6707 ‘90 JoquianoN  -o¥ed § VIS -Jobeuep 10aloid Ag paywqgng
00'v0L 00°081L 00°'v2S sabieys |ejo] puels
00'¥0L 00081 00'v2S G2/0L/S s$s|ezuog yiagezilg, 216020000
sabiey) [ejol [sebiey) -osiy|siso |efa|siieday/Buiues|) |Juay onay|uay Ajyiuop | peieden ayeqg SWEN jueus) JBquINN Jusyd
jusy moT ale|ngp aweN josfoid oLl IaquuinN Joafoid  Gz/0g/zL (PapUT JaKEeNny ay} 404

SSOT NOILOITIOD OL A3DYVHO ITGVAIZOTY SLINNODOV SLNVNIL
FHVYINL 40 ALNNOD 3HL 40 ALI™HOHLNY ONISNOH



"SYIUOW Z | JOAO panidde So9) ajeT pue juay [udy St pamo aduejeg $9]ezuo9) yiaqezi3 216020000
uoneuedxg SWeN jueus| J3quinn jusiio
U9y Mo aseng awen joafoid oLl HequInN 109foid  Gz/0¢/z)L PIPUT JsuenD sy Jo
SNOILYNV1dX3

SSOT NOILD3TTI0D OL 3DUVHI I1aVAIZOTY SINNOIJIOV SINVNIL
JFHYVYINL 40 ALNNOD 3H1 40 ALIMOHLNY DONISNOH

56



N
‘3lva Gz/9Z/1L 31va  opwrom)y) vuv) ‘AS QIYVdIHALO
6202 7 + 930 'G
‘A8 QANOYAAY | %epy SIDUVYHO INVYNIL TVLOL OL SSOT 40 INIOH3d
RTIET (4314VNO SIHL ONIANTONI LON - HVIA 1)
. S3SSO1 NOILOITI0D SHILHVNOD ¥
DOiS0RKS H3LIVAD SIHL SSOTvLOL 00'¥9¢'8L¥ (Y3LHVYND SIHL ONIGNTONI LON - ¥V3A L)
SIOYVYHO INVYNIL SYILHVYNO ¥
AYVININNS 'SISATYNY LNNODOOV
670z '90 JoquenoN  :9¥ed § VUG -1obeuey 1oafoid Aq papiwgng
00°80L°L 00'ZLS 00'SLy  |00°0SL 00°L€0°9 | sabieyn |ejo] pueis
_oo.Sv.¢ 00°0Z¥ 00GL¥  [00°0SL 0062¢'c G2/02/9 souejely| $£682£000
?o.emm.a 00'2Z6 002092 GZ/9/9 ssuor uiqoy AlloH|  08252£000
sabiey) |ejo) |sabieyn -osip|siso) jeba |siieday/buiues|) [Juay ooy |usy Alyluop | peiedcen sjeq SWwepN jueusy JaquinN uaio

U9y Mo asen| aweN jo09foid 0zl -equnN joefoid — Gz/0g/z)L -Pepud Jspenp 8y} 1o

SSO7T NOILO3TTIOD OL A3IDAUVHI FT1EVAIZOIYH SINNODOIDV SLNVNIL
YVYINL 40 ALNNOD 3H1 40 ALIMOHLINY ONISNOH



‘IN0 9A0W
wouy abieys souBUSUIBW JUOHOIAS WO} S294 [ebaT yyyuow 1ad 00°'GL$ 1e sebireyd soueT eny #£682£000
99} 9le| g7 /yiuow Jad 00’ 0Z/2$ 1 Judl XIeq JO SYUoW G/ SI PAMO Junowy

syjuow § JaAo pied Jou 00’01 $ S994 19d /SYIUOW {7 JISAO panIode

00°GL$ S99} aje yyiuow Jad 00’8/ /$ 18 ual yoeq JO SYuow {7 SI PAMO Junowy sauor uIqoy AlioH 08.5¢€000
uoneue|dx3 awep jueus | JaqUINN jua1D
U9y MO aleingt :aweN Josloig 0zl -Jaquiny 109loid GZ/0S/Z) ‘papudg Jspenp ay) 104
SNOLLVNV1dX3

SSOT NOILDITIO0ID OL dIDYVHO I18VAIZO3Y SINNOOIDY SINVNIL
FHVYINL 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH

58



o

-31vd Gge/oc/LL -A1vd § DU ‘A€ a3UVdINdLO
5202 Z | 230 i
‘A9 A3N0YddY %¥Z 0 SIOYUVYHO INVNIL TVLOL OL SSO1 40 LN3IOH3d
ev'8ey (¥318VNDO SIHL ONIANTONI LON - ¥V3IA L)
S3ASSOT1NOILOITIOO SHU3LYVNO v
00°€8$ IESEERAR SEEL SO ¢’ 06.'v81 Aw_m._.m«ﬁc SIHL ONIAGNTONI LON - ¥V3IA L)
SADHVYHI. LNVYNIL SY3LHYVNO v
AHVINNNS ‘SISATYNY LNNOJJV
6707 ‘9z JoquanoN  91ed zopyo @ &N 9 1ebeueyy 1alold Aq papiwgng
00°€8 00°€8 sabieyy |ejo] puels
00°¢8 00°¢8 G2/8¢/e zanbupoy ejuenp G6¢¥90
sobiey) [ejol |sabieys ‘osi|sisoD [efa | sueday/Buiues)) [lusy onay |juay Ayluop | pejeseA ajeq SWeN jueus| JBquWINN JuaD
JUDY MO )|POOAA :oweN 1o9fold /0L -Jaqunp j09loid GZ/LE/2 L ‘Papu3z Japeny ayj 104

SSOT NOILD3TT10D OL Q3DUVHO F19VAIZOTY SINNODIV SLNVNIL

JHVINL 40 ALNNOD 3HL 40 ALI-MOHLNY ONISNOH



paAiadal sjuswAed ou ‘@ouejeq Aedal 0} paaibe Juspisay ||} Ul Soue|eq JSA0D

0} ybnous jou ysodap Ajnoas ‘@ouruSjUEU 10} apew abieyd |jews ‘N0 aAoW Iy zenbupoy eyuent §6¢¥90
uoneue|dx3 aweN Jueus | Jaquiny 1D
U9y MO S3E|POOM :awep 109foid 701 JequnN 108foid T Gz/Lg/z) -PepuUT jeueny sy} 104

SNOILVYNV1dX3
SSOTNOILO3TT0D OL d39¥VHO 3T1aVAIZO3™ SINNOIOIDY SINVNIL
JYVINL 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 ALIYOHLNY ONISNOH

60



—

: : : O
G202 ¢ | 330 ALvd sererel AVa  opvuomy)y) vUv)F;, A8 GIWVdINd
‘A9 A3aNOHddY %66 1 S3IOUVHO INVYNIL TVLOL OL SSO1 40 LN3IDH3d
8128, (4319VND SIHL ONIANTONI LON - ¥v3A L)
S3SSO1 NOILOITIOO SH3LYVNO v
eLeee s UILAVAD SIHL SSOTWIOL | Sogesont (YZLHVND SIHL ONIANTONI LON - HV3A 1)
. SIADHVHO INVYNIL SHI1LHVNO ¥
-AYVYNANNS ‘SISATYNY LNNODJV
6707 ‘z0 Joqwadeg -e¥ed ng% § -Jobeue 109loid Ag papiwigng
zL88EY ZL'88¢'y | sebiey |ejo) puei
2.88¢Y 2.'88¢€'Y gareLivl uen| ‘eAllS|  110€2€000
sabieyn |ejol |sebreyn osip|siso) |eba|sieday/Buiues)) [Juay onay [uay Ayiuop | pejeden ajeq swepN jueus | Jsquuinn ualn

Juay MO UaYso9)

aweN 1sfoid “ppLp0L  dequinn Josfoid

GZ/LEi) ‘Papu3 Jepenp sy} Jo4

SSOT NOILO3TIO0O OL d3DAVHO 318VAIZO3dH SLNNOJOV SINVNIL
3HVINL 40 ALNNOD 3HL 40 ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH



"GZ0Z/ZL/LL Hun Jo uoissassod 400] '5Z0z/2z/0L

UO JUSWIUOPUEBQY JO S21ON B JUBUS)} PaAISS "0S Op 0} pajie} Inq ‘weiboid sy jo ino Buiwy

alam Aayy 9ouis sAsy Ui Buiuiny @q pinom Aayj paje)s JUBUS] ‘GZ0Z/Gz/. Uo a2nou Jinb Jo juas Aed
Aep O B pantas sem JUBUS | 'GZ0Z/6Z/y UO 90130U YIUOW XIS INQ SWi] M LN B PaAISS Sem Jueus)

UBA| ‘enlls L 10€2€000

uoneue|dxg

aweN jueus | Jaquunp jusif)

JUSy MO} USYS09) sweN sloid "y 0L HoquInN 1o3fold

SNOILLVYNVY1dX3

Gz/Le/ZL ‘pepu3z jspenp ayj 104

SSOT NOILO3TI0D OL d3DAVHD 378VAIZO3d SINNODOV SINVNIL

FHVINL 40 ALNNOD 3HL 40 ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH

62



™M

G202 Z | 730 31va ge/Liel 31Va  pporon))) vuvlg; A8 AIWYdINd O

‘A9 @3aN0dddY %620 SIADHVYHI INVNIL TVLOL OL SSO1 40 IN3J¥3d

001102 (431LH8VNO SIHL ONIANTONI LON - ¥V3A 1)

S3SSOT1 NOILOATIOD SH3ALYVND v

00'¥S9'}$ HILAVNO SIHL SSOTIVIOL | —omrarm o (43LHVND SIHL ONIANTONI LON - ¥VIA L)

. S3OYVHO INVN3L SHILdVNO v

AYVNANNS ‘SISATYNY LNNOJJV

670z ‘ez JequionoN  -o¥ed oOQUn g g JabBeuep 10sloid Aq papiwugng
00'¥S9°L 00'vS9°L | sabaeyo jejo) pueis
00'¥S9°L 00°'¥G9'L gea/LeloL esl|3 ‘AlamoT 960190
sebiey) |10 |sebieyn osin|sison [ebe|sueday/Buiues)) [uay onay |1uey Ajyluop | paledeA aleq QweN Jueus) Jagquinn usi)

Jusy MOT ElfesIA

:aweN 109(oid

Gl

uaquinN 108fold T Gz/Le/2L (PapuUT Jaueny) ay Jo4

SSOT NOILI3TTI00 0L 30HVHI 3T9VAIZOTY SINNOJOV SINVNIL
FHVINL 40 ALNNOD 3FHL 40 ALIHOHLNY ONISNOH



"'GZ0Z/LE/0L SAey ul pauiny Jueua | ‘paaibe se sjuswied
a)ew 0} 9|qe sem Ajpyeunpioun Ing ‘Gzoz/1L/01 uo uswabuele JuswAed e
1o} pajsenbal Jueua} "Gz0z/2z/01L uo inb Jo jusai Aed Aep (¢ e panIos Sem Jueus ]

esl|g ‘Aemo

950190

uoneue|dx3

aweN eus|

JOqUINN a0

JUay MO eljesIn awe j09fo1d GLL :Jaquunp 108foid

SNOILVNV1dX3

SSOT NOILD3TI0D OL A3IDUVHO 318VAIZO3Y SINNOJOV SINVNIL

FHVYINL 40 ALNNOD 3HL 40 ALIHOHLNY ONISNOH

GZ/LE/ZL -Pepu3 Jspenp sy} 104

64



LO

: : : O
6202 2 | 3g 3lvd sei\es ALVA  oporomyp vuv)g, A8 AFWVdIHd
‘A9 A3N0YddV %tz SIOUVYHO LNVYN3L TVLOL OL SSO1 40 INJFOH3d
0589801 (Y3L¥VNO SIHL ONIANTONI LON - ¥VIA 1)
S3SSOT NOILOITIOO SYILYVYNO v
0971683 HILEVNO SIHL SSOTIVIOL 18°€L8'ShY (Y3LHVNO SIHL ONIANTONI LON - ¥V3A L)
SAOYUVHO LNVNIL SHILAVNO ¥
-AGVINNNS ‘SISATVYNY LNNOOJV
670z ‘ez JoquanoN  -o¥ed §% %&Q. -Jabeuej 1osloid Aq papiwgng
09'v1L6'8 00°S¥2 09'699'8 | sabiey |ejo] pueis
09’168 00°G¥C 09'699'8 Gz/82/0lL eoljobuy ‘sesonuod|  0092Z£000
sabieyn |e10] |sebiey) 'osipy|siso) |eba | siieday/Buiues)) [Juay osay | uay AUIUo| | pajedeA ale( SWeN Jjueua| Jaquinp 91D

JUSY MO BllesIA

:owe 109foid

gLl

uequinN 103foid T Gz/L€/Z) -PepuUT JauenD ay} Jo4

SSO71 NOILD3 110D OL A39DYVHO FTaVAIZO3E SINNODIJV SLNVNIL
JYVINL 40 AINNOD FHL 40 ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH



'G202/82/0} SEM JNO %207 "GZ0Z Sunf juiejdwod ‘
ay} Buiyesp pauels [eba 'GZ0Z UdJel ut 8a1ou Aep ¢ e paAIas Sem Jueus | eoljebuy ‘seenued 0092000
uonjeuedxy SUWIEN jueus | JsquinN jusiiD
JUSY MOT BI|ESIA eweN slold T g JdequnNjoslold  Gz/Le/gL (Pepul ispen ayj Jo4

SNOILYNV1dX3
SSOT NOILO3TTOD O1 A3DAVHDI 318VAIZOTYH SINNOJDOV SLINVNIL
FHVYINL 40 ALNNOD JHL 40 ALRMOHLNY ONISNOH

66



N
§202 Z 1 930 ke Stk AV opouomyy) vumg, A8 ATuvdIdO
‘A9 A3N0HddY %LL L SAOUVHI LINVYN3L TVLOL O1L SSOT1 40 1NJOddd
89°/¢0'L¥ (43L¥VNO SIHL ONIANTONI LON - ¥V3A L)
S3SSOTNOILO3ATIOO SHILHEVYNO ¥
geevLys AALHVNO SIHL SSOTIVIOL | —oremre (¥3LHVNDO SIHL ONIAGNTONI LON - ¥V3A L)
. SIOYVHI LNVNIL SHILIVNO ¥
AYVNIANS ‘SISATVYNY LNNOJJV
GzZ0Z ‘sz laquianoN -Sked Q&gm. g -1ebeue 10aloid Aq papiwugng
ST'8vLY GC'LS6 00°26.°¢ | sabieys |ejo) pueis
GZ'8Y.LY GC'LG6 00°262'¢ GeivLiolL UAjlely ‘eeg|  £/2G¥Z£000
sabiey) (ejoL [sebieyn osip|sisoD (eba | siieday/Buiues|) |Jusy onloy | 1uay Ajyiuop | pajeseA axeq SWeN Bua) 1BqUWINN U0
U9y MO BIIESIA :awep 109loid BLL  “equnn 8lold  Gz/LE/zL pepud Jsuenp 8y} Jo4

SSOT NOILO3T10D 01 d3D¥VHD 318VAIZO3Y SLINNOJOV SINVNIL
JHVYINL 40 ALNNOD 3HL 40 ALIHOHLNY ONISNOH



'GZ0Z/7L/0L Uo sAay ul pausny ays yoiym ur sbuibuojag Jay Jno anow o} aw,

13y MO||e 0} pajySe pue ||ed pIp Jueua | "'GZ0Z/9Z/6 UO PAAIIS SBM JuswLopuBge JO 300U B UdY | "G202/Ge/L
uo sem Jinb 1o yuas Aed Aep Qg Juadal Jsow ay] 3l Buiked dois pinom uay) Jng ‘eoueleq Buipuelsino sy} |iny
ul Aed pjnom ays yoIym ui saoiou Aep Qg [B19A9S PAAISS Sem Jueua | “jual Jo JoAed aje| [enjigeYy & Sem Jueusd)

uAjLuep ‘eag

LLG¥2€000

uoneueidxy

SlWieN Jueus|

JaquINN uaD

Juay MOT eljesIA :awe Josfold 6LL -Jaquunp 108loid

SNOILVNV1dXd

SSOT NOILD3TTI0D OL G3IDUVHO FT1aVAIFIO3H SINNOJIOV SINVNIL

FHVINL 40 ALNNOD IHL 40 ALIHOHLNY ONISNOH

Gz/Le/ZL -pepu3 Japenp sy} 104

638



o
: Gz/9Z/LL : : O
6202 Z } 73 31vd 31vd § g@. A9 A3¥Vd3dd
‘A9 A3A0OUddY %0070 SIOYVHO LINVYNIL TVLOL OL SSO1 40 LN3IOY3d
000 (4314VNO SIHL ONIAGNTONI LON - ¥V3IA 1)
. S3SSOT NOILOITIOO SH3ALYVYNO ¥
60'556 63 HALAVN0 SIEL SSOTTVLOL I} e (43L4VNO SIHL ONIGNTONI LON - ¥v3A 1)
SIDUVHI LNVYNIL SHILYVNO ¥
AHVYNANS ‘SISATVNY LINNOJJV
520z 'Lz JequionoN ed wpumy; vuwohy)o g ebeuen josloid Aq papiwans
60°556°6 00¥2S 60°LSS 007288 | sabieys |ejo) puein
00°098°‘C 00°GYy 00°61L8'C G2/oLI9 009yded yiogezijg LG2€2€000
60°LLYC 00'v8¢ 60°LGS 00926} G2/l |]aqinbs3 eoluoIsA|  1£9020000
_oo.vho. 2 00°GL 00°6G0°L G2/olL/s Zzopnuuiag BINiO 6.6920
_oo.vow.n 00081 00'¥Z¥'€ ge/ell epueg o eslfyy|  L20Z¥€000
sabreyn (g1ol |sebreyn "osip|siso) [eba | sieday/buiues)) [Juay 019y |juay Alyluop | pajedeA sieq aWeN Jueud| Jagquunp justi)
JUdY MO 3JjIAIBUO :awe Joslold am Jaquinp 109lold GZ/L/Z| -papuz jouenyd ay} 1o

'SSOT NOILD3TI03 OL A3DAUVHDI IT9VAITOTY SINNOJIV SINVNIL
FAVINL 40 ALNNOD FH1 4O ALIHOHLNY ONISNOH



P3103109 $39} 31e] / GZ0Z/S - G202/l WOl JUSI POmo yoeg ooeyoed yledezid|  LS/EZE000
- 10 yseJ} - SI00p UBYOIq uN o} sBewep / mwom\mmmw%mw w:wwmﬁw\w%%sﬁw“m I2qnbs3 Eo0ISA| - 1£90£0000
P3103109 $39} B}e] / GZ02/S - GZ0Z/E WL JUBI POmO ok zepnuiseg BINIO 626920
Pa103100 $394 31e] / GZ02/L - ¥Z0Z/G WOl JUSI PMO oeg epuegoresily|  £0Z¥£000
uoneuejdx3 SwieN Jueus | 1BQUINN JUBlD
Uy Mo 9|IABHOg aweNoalold T 7pp JequinN j08loid T Gg/L/zl :popuT JepEND 8y} Jo

SNOILVNV1dX3
SSO7 NOILD3TTOO OL A3DYVHI FT1gVAIZOZE SINNOIIV SINVYNIL
FHVINL 40 ALNNOD 3HL 40 ALIRNOHLNY SNISNOH

70



—
6202 Z | 73Q -31vd Ge/9c/LL 31vd DPVIVOM))) VUVIF, A9 39vdadd~
‘A8 3INOYdAY | %000 SIOYVHO INVNIL TVLOL OL SSO1 40 INIOYId
000 (4314VNO SIHL ONIGNTONI LON - ¥V3A |)
S3SSOTNOILOITIOO SHILYVND ¥
GUSow HILIVNOSIHLSSOTIVIOL | G rzroee (43LHVNO SIHL ONIANTONI LON - ¥VIA 1)
SIOUVHO INVYNIL SYILYVNO ¥
'AYVINNINS 'SISATYNY LNNOOOV
5202 ‘12 JoquisnoN  :@1ed wpumy; vy L -JoURUE Pajaid AqIPepIdins
00'sév'y  [00°0S 00056 00'56¥'Z | sebuey [ejo] pueso
00°6€2 00°0¢ 00'60Z serelL sowiey soieze) exug ¥9€870
00°982 0002 00'9¥Z se/eiL 93104 Apnp €0€550
00°06¥°¢ 00056} 000vSL | sewiioL ZoWo9 - Zounyy oLesoy EvvLY0
sabiey) |ejo] [sebiey) osipy|siso) [eba|sueday/bulues|) [Juay onay |juay Alyiuopy | pajeoen ereq Bwep jueus| Jagwinp juain

U8y MO 9jIABL0Y BUWEN «om_‘o‘_n_ A JaquinN wow.ﬁo..n_ GZ/L/Z) ‘Pepuz jpeny ayj Jo4

SSOTNOILD3TT0D OL A3DYVHI IT9VAIZO3Y SINNOIJIV SLNVNIL
FHVYINL 40 ALNNOD 3HL 40 ALIHOHLNY ONISNOH



PaMO $88) 8)e7 /GZ02/€- G20¢/1 WOl Jusl PaMO Xoey Sowiey] saiezey ey ¥9€8¥0

pamo Jisodap 1ad - pamo S99} 9} / GZ0Z/S WO} JUS) Pamo yoeq aa104 Apnp €0£5S0
llemAlp ul sajoy yojed - Joop Jolajul pabewep )
ooe|dal - Joop abeieh aoejdal :sabeweq / 5Z0Z/L | - SZ0Z/0) WOl JUSI POMO xoeg ZOWOD - Zounjy OLESOY Evv.Ly0
uoneue|dx3 awen jueus] JoquinN ualD

JuUsy MOT 9fjIASHOd :awe Josloid A -Jaquinp 108loid

SNOILVNVdX3
SSOTNOILOITI0D OL 3DUVHI FT19VAIZOIY SLINNOJIV SINVNIL
3AHVYINL 40 ALNNOD 3HL 40 ALIHOHLNY ONISNOH

GZ/L/Z) ‘Pepu3 speny ayj Jo4

72





